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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home

Applicant Requested Amount: $8,760.00
Appropriation Request Amount: :ﬁ( (9 (,5' 0—

Executive Summary of Request

Funding for security (crowd control, traffic and parking) for the Annual St. Joseph Children’s Home Picnic on
Saturday, August 11, 2018, from Noon - midnight at 2823 Frankfort Avenue.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [m] Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [®] Yes [] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [[]Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and T agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

‘ A o1 )15
@U{/{M $2,500 Di:ell %

istrict # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount: '

1| Fage
Effective May 2818




Applicant/Program:
St. Joseph Children's Home / Annual Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature agd Amount

District 1 "’/ﬁ/@)f(/ $ I{é) ()[)
District 2 &MM Mﬁ /;? SO, o)

-

District 3 W . $_JSO- 03

District 4 W szlAw 9 nﬁw %WV«JL 150,°
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District 8 $
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Applicant/Program:

St. Joseph Children's Home / Annual Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
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District 17

District 18 $

District 19

/.
District 20 J W %M @ $ 26\0?,0/”

District 21 $
District 22 $ 250
District 23 $

District 24 W%C MG \;J /ﬂﬁ’ $ ‘:9 \5@/
District 25 $

District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home

Program Name and Request Amount Annual St. Joseph's Picnic - $9,760

Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? es
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? es

D
7]

A

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

o]
[7)

Wili all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

o

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? e

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

]

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Z A

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

]

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? S

(]
]

1 B

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

/A

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

~Z

€S

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Z
EE

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

<
>

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of incorporation of the Agency included?

(]

Is the IRS Form W-9 included? e

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

SIEIEE
mo>>mwﬁ

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Chariy Re ieﬂvAStangargs'?/\ s )

v {

Prepared by: / / M %W(})/L Dae:  [h IZ{ |




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Website: wwwsjkidsorg

Applicant Comtact:  Pam Stone | Title:

Phone: 502-803-0741 ext 262 Email:

Flaancisl Contacn Cyehbic Turmner Title: Dir, of Finance & Beneflis
Phone: S02-803-0241 ext 205 Ernail: kids.org

Cirganization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Pam Stone

GEOCRAPHIDAL AREAIST WHERE PROGRAN ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Fagility Locationdsh 2823 Frankforr Ave Louisville KY 402206
Counctl Districtisy 4 2o Codelsh: 40206

i R
PROGRANI/PROJECT NAME: 156¢ e's Picnic for the Kids
Toral Regquest {81 }).?(E;() | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous yean {8] 17,750

purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 35% of agency's total eperating hudget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or gualified individuals

furnishing, buliding, etc)

The Pollowing are Reguived Rtachments

8 RS Exernpt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are heing requested
B IRS Form W9

# Currery year projec

B Current fnancial statemnent Fyatuation forms if usedd i tha propased program
B fWost recent IRS Form 980 or 1120-H 8 Anpual audit (f required by organization}
B Articles of Incoyporstion turvent & sighed; B Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, st all funds appropriated snd/or received from Louisville Metrs
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federsl Grants,
from any department or Mews Counc Appropristion {(Neighborhood Developmant Funes), Attach sdditional

et i necessary.

nent Fund  Sofiount i) 7750

Py

Aivaint (4

Rouroe: Amount (6]

Effective May 2018




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Deseribe Agency 5 V:smn, Mission and Services:

St Joseph Children's Home is a nonprofit child caring facility licensed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky, St. Joe's

serves children from all counties of Kentucky, regardless of nationality, race, or creed. While children from
throughout the state are accepted in our Residential and Foster Care programs, at any given time the maority of {the

uhii&ren are from Jefferson County including most Metro Council Districts. Fach day St Joe's serves more than 200
children within three programs:

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 48 children at a time and serves approximately 85 girls and

boys. ages 6-14 gach vear, The children come from homes whose family environment is threatened by negleci. abuge
violence, poverty sndior iliness,

{he Therapeutic

¢ Care and Adoption program serves about 65 children ages birth o 21 each year. About 32%

se served come from the Residential Treamment Program at St Joe's. All are wards of the Cormmuonwesith of

Kentucky and sre referred to St Joe's by the Department of (‘nmmumt}/ Based Services,

o o

The Child Development Center provides early childhood education o 170 children, ages 6 weeks through five vears,
The CDC participates in STARS FOR KIDS NOW, a voluntary above-licensing quality sssurance program operated
by the Kentouky Cabinet for Health and Family Services.

Zh

P 1
BER £

k=

Effective May 3016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

“hris Whelan - President

D, Justin Miller, PRD ~ Vice President

Sherfease Moppins - 2nd Vice President

Alex Rose - Recording Secretary

Craiy Harbsmeier ~ Treasurer

Larhara Carter - Past President

Brad Anderson

“anthew Browge

fichael Blis

Chery] Fischer

Fames A Fhillebrand

. Richard MoChane, MD

gl Mulling

Tim Mulioy

William Schneider, Jr.

Jennis Withey

Describe the Board term Bmit poliny:

From the Articles of Incorporation of the St Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, Section 3.01:
- Subsection D. Except for the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee who she
e an unlimited werm office, individual tustees shall serve until December 31st of the second full year afier their

~ Subseetion

: wproval of w maority of the persens then serving on the Board of Trustees in the month of
Drecember of

tie expiving term, 8 trustee s eligibie w serve two additional, consgeutive two vour terms.

Thres Highest Paid Staff Namaes Arnnual Salary

Crence Akers LT, 000

ulie Greenwell

Diebwn Turner

3

tive May 2016 Apphicant's Initlals |




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- A: Describe the prbgram/pra}act start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.): ) , )
The St. Joe's Picnic for the Kids, celebrating its 169th vear, is one of the longest running community events in the

Louisville area. It has been held every vear since 1850, making it twenty-Tive years older that the Kentucky Derby.
What started out as a small picnic run primarily by a group of Ursuline nuns trying (o raise funds for the orphaned
children in thelr care has become Keneky's biggest pienic of its kind. Now drawing newrly 60,000 people during the
two days of the event, the Pienic's sole purpose 1s to raise funds for St Joseph's children. All proceeds thet are raised
so directly back into the Home 10 support the organization’s programs. Crver 3,000 people volunteer with their family
and friends to make xure that this wonderful event runs smoathly and is fully statfed. We have several families that
have been volusteering in their booths, for sver 50 years!

The Pienic will kick-off with the Pienic Pre-Party on August [0th from 5:00-10:00 PM, featuring tive music games,
food, and select Plenic booths, Pienic Day begins st Noon on Saturday, August 11th, and ends at Midnight, Over 60
booths provide games of chance, raffles, food and beverages. Businesses, churches, and families from all parts of the

city operate boothis at the pienic, and attendees come from neighborhoods throughout Louisville

e

As with any event of this size, 2 major concers i to ensure the sefety of the attendees, volunteers awj siaff, and o
create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods. businesses and local iraflic fow, With this in
mind, ope of the singl - the Picnic is security, which includes traffic, parking, on-site security and
crowd control. We work with iww enforcement and event management contractors o provide assistance with
these things |
B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding 1o sub granwe(s)

Metro funds are being reguested to assist with the following specific iems that ave included under "Security” for the
Picniu:

- Crowd Control {Sheriifs) $2.400

- Traffic {Kentucky Law Enlforcement): $2,760

- Parking (Jefferson Special Police, Inc.y: $4,600

issues that arise in the

2riffs and pe‘aééw afficers are hired for the pionic to be on hand 1o sssist with any

Cit-dary
300 people and 1o escort volunteers and staff as they carry money to and from booths.

erowd of 68

rired 1o ssaist with raffic, elping curs safely enter snd lewve the picnie

i WMm ares without
we Jnterference (o the flow of local raffic and ensuring the saloty of pedestrians in the are

special Police, Inc. has been conivacted to coordinate parking on-site and to contrel traffic How leaving the

o-site parking srer.

Mmi hews also wEm tear the i Lzm«, 1o assist wch med &;zw,m the money room, and «,nh«..z security needs for the

Plenie,
,\ng
A
Page 4 3
&
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundralser, p!éase detail hcw the proceeds will be spent:k

St, Joseph Children's Home reeeives cozvmx,,.ns.xt;mn from the Commonwealth of Kentucky for each child cared for by
our Residentinl and Foster Care programs. However, this {unding typically covers anly about 77% of the actual cost o
caring for the children. The remaining funds must be made up thmucrh donations, grants, and other fandraising efforts,
The pienic is the largest single fundraiser each year, with pmwwﬁs providing funds for & significant portion of the
not covered by siate funding. This includes the day-to-day expenses of caring for the children, such as food,
es. hygiene items, bedding, healtheare, school supplies, books, activitics, entertainment, ete., as well as
mm: and facility costs associated with providing a healthy, safe and therapentic living environment.

administ

Fa-kind and financial donations which help with necessary expenses associated with operating the Pienic inerease the
net proceeds from the event, allowing more of the money raised to be used in caring for the childrer.

;

D: For Expengiture Reimmm‘samﬁm Cnly - The grant award perod magmm with the Metre Council approvel date
and ends on Jure 30 of Metro Tiscal year In which the grant is approved. ¥ any par 't of this funding reguest is for
funds to be spent balore the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstancas:

[ The funding reguest smbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution ot the grant agreement.
g this option, the vgice, receipt and payment documentation should not be svallable as of the date of this

appication.
s will be renuired to subrait financial reporting in accardance with the reporting 5o tedule provided inthe
2 ent,

The Gray
grant 8

«s and/or receipts to provide proot of purchese of activities
a‘iw;m

wit checks to provide proof of paymant of the inw
38 R

/

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Ini
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable autcomes). include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Because it is an event and not & long-term program, the Picnic itself does not provide measuring benofits over time,
But funds raised by the Picpic ensure that money {s available to meet the daily needs of the children who vall St Joe's
"home" in a safe. healthy, therapeutic envirenment which lets them recover from the trauma that brought them here.

Measurable putcomes for the Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs include:
- Permanency “ounticsRegions Served

~ Adoptions ritical Incidents

~ Clhients Served - Length of Stay
- {nse Reviews

For both our Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs we track and review in department meetings, as they
oceur or are being planned for, client discharges in regards 1o meeting or moving coowards meeting their permsagney
coal. We aiso have an in-house tracking system for incidents which includes areas covering healih, welfare, and safety |
such as Hnesses, injuries, AWOLs, daaéi:, weapon possession, sulcide attempts, criminal activity, school suspensions
school changes to a more ¢ ive school, serious injuries v another, sexual acting out, and in residential emergency
physical interventions.

s day of entertainment and social lnteraciion to those who attend. Nearby
affie and exposure 1o many people whe do not sormally visit this area and

As a compunity event, the §
husinesses benefit from ingr
who could be potential new customers.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
gmwamifsmgmt specifically.

3 eph Children's Home is one of a handful of residentinl faciliies for children in Mey ro Lauisvilie. These agenc
topether 1o find the best placement for gach child.

i

A number of churches, busines nd frpitios have been long-time partners In coordinsting the Pionic. These partners
are particularly helptul in the area of volunieer recruitment. A few groups bring decades of experience and history |
Picnic participation ruaning game boaths, preparing and serving foed, and soliviting donations for prives, ¢ie,

Page &
Effective May 1016 Applicant’s Initl




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

: Telephone

: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

: Professional Service Contracts

B
c
D
E: In-town Travel
E
G
H

: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 9,760 368,773 378,533
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 9,760 368,773 378,533
% of Program Budget 26 % 974 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions {(do not include individual donor names) 58,000
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0

Other (please specify)

473,000 (booth & raffle rev.)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *F

531,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Petail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 Z (1+2)=3
{circie one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Furids
Wages and Benefits 0 63,268 £3,268
Maintenzage v 11,135 LiVERE
Advertising 0 60,000 &0, 000
Outsourced Printing 0 & 000 4,000
[nsuranoe { 25480 2500
Rent/'l.ease 0 27,000 27,000
Supplies ¥ 16,500 16,500
Booth Prizes { AS8.000 58,000
Cleaning Services and Supplies {3 1,556 1,550
Food Vendors & 30000 50,000
Food Service & 16,000 16,000
Jeverages 0 30,000 36,600
Jdeense and Pees i 16 800 19,066
Seeurity G760 4,240 14,000
Postage { s biE

Miscellaneous g 1500 3560

Total 9,760 368,773 378,333




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. (include
anything not bought with cash revenuas of the agency},

Voluneer®® 190,530 3,000 vols 3 hey hr
Booth/Raffle prives, food for booths 6,200 based on typical prices for simik
]
Advertising/™MediaPhotography 37.800 based on typical value of service
Faeiliny/Security 2,000 based on tvpical value of service

¥ Yol rate is based on

Independent Sector's Value of
{to motch Programs Budget Line Item. 256,536 Yolunteer Time for KY
Volunteer Contribution &0ther in Kind)

* DONGR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE A5 A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fisoal Year Start Date! jaouaey tar

Does your Agency anticipate a significant ntrease or decrease In vour budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next Bscal year?  NO & YES ]

if YES, please explain:

Pa r
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Iritials Ji



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

: tion certibies and 8
hesra is eny reasoen why ot or mare of i asiuran
vach (o this application

bis oy Nﬁ’i km‘cw,
sriifications b

Standard Assuramies

1. Appligen M‘e‘}*‘?ﬁ!&%\‘?ﬁ@ £ prant agrasment, raports and proaf of

sulnet
Z 50 cays of i railing to the spicant, the
3. M.Ew prantes will g i

seded grant for vt five years of the prant agr

4, & with the want reapairesents and Wil o
N
6.
7. ¥ it har SER =T i o Lowisvitie Menrn any unexpended funds by July 33

15 DR using
S, O parsinagt

stian ‘mm avenrdet i
dlit of inte

ives mwm«

LG,

anaprrinent Tuns for any relig
v Palicy.

writer thes penaity of law the information i this appiication (including, without imitation,

securats to the best of my keowledge. 1 am aware my orgenization will not be elighite for funding ¥ investigation at any time mﬂm
sateification. If Telsification ks shown after funding hat besn approved, any allocetions already received wnd expended are subjoct i be
 repaid. | further certify that | sen Jegally authorized to sign mﬁgmp N&aw far e apsiving organication snd have initisled eath page of the

¢ m.mmmmm Mﬁwm y

...... y M’: e - oy F P
Signature of Legsl S&g{mww , L L_,MMM’"” %:z:w- . My ,&J ﬁ’ e’”z@}
i@gcx% Signatory: {piease prioth Savior . nﬁ@: syelopment Director

Emails  andres

-~
fank

Extension:

, P%mnf@z: Sp2-gt
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Giving Children a Home

May 21, 2018
Dear Councilman Hollander,

{ am writing today to ask you to sponsor St. Joe's request for a Neighborhood Development Fund
grant to assist with expenses for our 169™ St. Joe’s Picnic for the Kids. As you might know, the Picnic
is our largest annual fundraiser and all profit from the event goes directly to support the children in
our care. Only about 77% of the actual cost of caring for the children is provided by state funding.
The remainder must be made up through our fundraising efforts, and a significant portion comes
from the annual Picnic.

St. Joe's Residential and Foster Care programs serve children from throughout the state, with the
majority coming from Jefferson County, including most Metro Council districts. The Picnicis also a
major annual community event that is enjoyed by approximately 60,000 Louisville residents and out
of town visitors each year.

As with any event of this size, a major concern is to ensure the safety of the attendess, volunteers
and staff, and to create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses
and local traffic flow, With this goal in mind, one of the single largest expenses for the Picnicis
security, which includes traffic, parking, on-site security and crowd control. We work with local law
enforcement and event managemernt contractors to provide assistance with these things. This year
we will again have an auxiliary parking area with a shuttle to and from the Picnic area 1o help
alleviate congestion in and around our campus as well.

The total anticipated expense for ail of the security items is $9,700. The breakdown of the costs for
each item Is as follows:

»  {Crowd Controt {Sheriffs): $2,400

s Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement}): $2,760

e  Parking (Special Security Services): $4,600

Any and all assistance we might receive from Metro Council would he greatly appreciated, and will
reduce our overall expenses for the Picnic, which will aliow more of the proceeds to go towards

caring for the kids. Thank you in advance for considering our request for support of our application,

Sincarely,

Andres Sayior

Development Director




Giving Children a Home

May 21,2018

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

ot District Legislative Assistant
Councilman Bill Hollander

601 West lefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:

St. Joseph Children’s Home administrators and sta ff understand and agree to the
following conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 169" Picnic Security and

use of the fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1 Cirastee must make the residential treatment program available to all members of

the general public regardiess of their religious atfiliation or beliefs, if any at all.

9 Grantee shall limit its counseling to secular methods, teachings and principles,
and Grantee shall not proselvtize in any manner whatsoever.

s

3. No worship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant.

Joseph Children’s Home abides by all of the above mentioned
> any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

e

Sincerely. M /
S A
L ’

Andrea Saylor
Development Director




Orchoocese of loaisollle

WALARNERIEN)
v &V 212 CAST COLLLGU STREET » PO, BOX 1073 = { OUISYILLE, KENTUCKY 40201 1073

(502) 585-3291 » FAX (502) HB5-2466

THE CHANCERY

February 26, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Each year the Internal Revenue Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letter updating a ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic Church in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of the
Official Catholic Direclory, are catitled to exemption from the Federal income tax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Internal Revenue Codc; that donors may deduct contributions
to thosc said agencics, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 of
the Code; and that bequests, legacics, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or for their usc
are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2005, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

I certify that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfort Avenue,
Louisville, KY is a {ully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocese of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation sole. That St. Joscph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Dircclory; and St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is entitled to the rights and privileges specified in the
most recent communication from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 12, 2013

Sincerely,

i

A {
Jongta 8. O’Bryan
Chancery Office




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.0C. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer ID# 0110429
Toll Free Telephone Number:
877-829-5500

United States Conference of Catholic Employer Identification Number:
Bishops

3211 4" Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194 0928

Dear Sir/fMadam:

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 19486, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 209(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

[ md}( T hsman
!

Cindy Thomas

Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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LTOUISVIELE (L)

742

Nitekent, Sylvester, 8t Stephen Mlu:tyr & Moly
Family, Loviayille

3

Sehagly, Jesse B, St. Athanasivg, Louisville
Shunlm Jnhn, (Retiret) .
pson, John J., (Retired)

Noltemeyer, Phillip L., St. Aloyamn, Sheplierd
vifle; St. Benedict,'Fsbanen Junction

Olrich, James O, Sb. Wlizaboth Ann Setun Clwirch,
Taulsvitle

Osborne, Kenneth B; (Retired)

Parker, Doypny.B., Bt. Bernadatte, Louisville

Patlerson, Dnmol {Retired)

Phelps, P Sl;eplmn, MTSA. L, Cachcdml of the

Agsumption, Touiavilla.
Plummer, James R, St, Bamnbus Lomavma
Prestwoad, Harry, 8. (‘hdsh)phm-, Radclilf -
* Pugn, Aurslie A., 8t. Rite, Loulaville
Raibert, JnsephlL (Retirad)-
Rattarmmn, Cletus A., (Retived)
Roth, Thomes 1., St. Alnyal\m, T'enven Valley
Rougoux, Murk J Bt Putrwk, ansvnlla .
) . e
{A] COTLEGRS AND TINIVERSITIES
LOUmVILLE,.. Byllarmine  Universlly, 2001 ‘Nawbuxg
14, 402050671, Tal: HOZ-Z72-8407; Fﬂx. 50?-272—

Sivger, imest, {Rabixved)

Smith, David U St, Helén,. Glnr.guw; Our Eady of
the Gm‘oq, Harms Cavo

Smith, Stave, St. Petex tho Apantlo, Loumvi!le

Sbnnford Jomes E,, St. Bamabas, Loviaville -

Stanley, Yincent (Jim) @, Retfred)

Stowart, Timothy B., Our Mother of Sonows, St
Thamse' St Ehnboth,-lnufavﬂfo

Sturgeon, "Tames C. ., Se, (Retived) -

Thienemnn, Wayne, 8t anmnm, melswlle

Tolbark, Mich A, 8t, Thomas Mrma; Our Lndy of
Mt, Cavmnel, Loulsville

Tores, David R., 9t. Bonilnee, 'umisviﬂu

‘Turnex JJames m ‘St Martin de Porres; St, Augus-
tioe, Loulsville, .

Studonhs 6§95 -

Assumplion High School, 2,170 'lfyler Ln., 4090!'
Tes  B02-458-8661; - Fax: LP2-4R4- 84_1[.- ‘Wab:
www.aharocketo.org. Elnine Balvo, Fres.; Rehacra

8162 Wab: wwyw.hellarmine eda. Johrt' §
Libravian, Yriests 4; Bisiers 1; Students 3,482,
Adrainfatration Offcara: Most Rev, Joseph B. Kurtz,
NN, Archbishop of Loulsville, Chancollor, Rovs,
Clyan Crewa; Genrga A, Kilcoursy; I3aaq-MeDaniol;’
Adam Bunanell, 0.EM.Conv; T Jnsﬁph J, MeGowan,
Pres.; Dr. Michael Mattal Denn Contioning &
Professional Studies; De Dan Baunr, Dean of the
Rube] Schnol of Bunmews; Tr, Snasn 1nyis, Dean of
the Lansing School of Nuraing; M, Glenn Kosys,
Vice Tren. Davel.. & Alumni Rels.; Dr Cmdy
* Gnadinger, Anst. Viea Pres, Acodomin Alfaies; Dr.
Frad W. Rhodes, Viea Pres. Btudent Afinirs; Me
Tira Blucgeon, Fraan of Admissiong; Dr. Doriz
Tegart, Provoat; Dr, Melanie Prejean Sullivan, Dir,
Campus Mindslcy; Mr. Sesu Ryan, Vee Pros.
Brvollment Mgmb; M, Jlobert T.. Zimlich, Vice
Pres,, Admin. & Financo; My, Hunt Ilalm, Vice
Fres. Communirations & Dublie affadvn; John
SBtemmer,-Dir., Library,

SSpalding Uniuenil_g. 848 8. '3rd. &, |402083, 0l
G02-586-9911;  Prou | HOZ 5867168, Wol
wwwepaldingeds, T -Murden McClure, Pres.;
Dr. Randy Stricklnnd, Proyost, De Bavnrly

© Keapsm, Dern College of Eduention; Dr: John
James, Deant Colloya of Bocisl Sclmcm &
Humsmitiss, Dr, Richavd Hudron, Denn Student
Tavel, & Compun Yifs; BobblecRafferty, Chief
Davel, Officer) Joanns Borryman, Dean Lollege nf’
Henlth & Natural Aeignees; Mk Hohmnan, OF
Clixis  Ifoxt, Desn Fircollment Mgmt; Rick
Barnay, Chiof Miky, & Publle Rels, Offcer; Fora
Krumbans], Chief Information Officer; "Melissr
Towo, Chis? Himan Resouyces Officer, Sistera 1;
Lay Teachers 9% Students 2,482.
8r. CATHARIE. 52, Catharing Colleye, 2735 Bardstown

Rd.,,40081. Tol: 869-336-5082; Fax:. 862-338-5031,
Emml chays@sccly.adu, Web. wwwiseckyedu. Mr.
Bill Huston, Pres.; J¥. Tlon Gifes, .Vica Pres, &
Academic Dunn, cher L. Maroum, Bxeg. Viee
Pron; Rev. Benedict J. -Rrown, Chap; llona
Burdetts, Librarien. Dominican Risters of Pence
Priests 1, Sisters 8; Lay Toachexs §5; Slvdents

[B1 BIGI BCHOOY.S, ARCHDIOCESAN

Louwmviris, 9t Hyancis DeSales High Schoof, 425
Ienwood Dy, 40214, 16l: 502-868-6618; Feox: 502-
308-6172. WPI)' wwwdeaaleshighschaol wom, Mr.
Douglas Slothwan, Pres; Ma, Suzanne Barnatt,
Prin. Tay Teachora A0;, ""lurlenf,s 397,

Holy Cross High ,S'f'hoal 65144 Dixia Fwy., 40216,
el 502-447-4383; Fax: (02-448-1002. Wab:
wwwhilycrosghs.com. My, Thn Waihe, Pres; Ms,
Daniello, Wiegandt, Pain, Sisters 1; Lay Tenchers
2%; Studants 250,

Trinity High Sohuol, 4011 Shalhyville Rd,, 40207,
Tel:  H02-H95- 9427 Fax: §02-895-G837. . Weh:
brjaityrackecom; www.tharock.net. Dr. Robuel L.

© Mullen, Pres.; M. Daniol I. Zooller, Prin,; Rev.
David H. Zeitel, Ghap. (Heticed); Mu. Chberlolte
Miller, Tibearian, Priests | 1; Histers 1; Lay
Teachers §4; Studonta ¥,302.

BArnsTOWN, Eethlehcm Hrgk School. 40004, 'Ibl RO2-
344-8504; Fax: 502-349-1247. Bmaili NHS@
beuﬂehwnhlgh oig. Wob: wivw.bethlehembigh,org.
Tom Hamilton,. Prin.; Mrs, Suson  Simpson,

. Libracion. Sisteva of Chm’lly of Nazoreth. Sisters
1; Lay Teachors 24; Stodonta 309,

1

[O] HIGH SCHOOLS, PRIVATE
Louvrsvitap, Aendemy of Qur Lady of Mercy, 6801
Fegonbuth Ln,, 40228, bk 602-671-2010; Fox:
6502-491-0661. Wobs wwvanercyacademy.com. Mr.
Michael C. Johnson, Pres.; Amy B, Eletons, Pon,;
Yarven. Alpiger, Asab, Prim; Keistina Hortert,
Libradan, Siaters of Mercy 1; Lay Teachers 44

Henle, Pring Técien, Lnsley, Libraviad, Siatars of
Marey. Sistara 13 Lay Tonchers 78; Sludants 914,
Presentation Amdvmy 861 8. 4th St 40203, Tl
GO2-6413-6886y  Fax: 502 588‘118(2 Eraail
mbnxdex@prekeutatinnamdamyorg. Weh:

www presentationneadomy.org, - Sr. - Uhyistine
Beckett, 5,.G.N., Pred.; Barbara Wine, Prin.j Terry
Rnharts bemrlan. Smlars 8; Lay, Teachexs 89;
Shldenha 271,

Bacred Heary Amdamy, 2175 Lexington Rd., 40206,

Tel; 502 97- 60‘17 Fax' 5()2 £63-0120, Email:
nfficenhaty hoola.org. . © Wely
www theartachda) /academy. Mra, Moy

Yee- McCoy, Prin; Lindr, Lennhtm Tibraxian,

+ Ursuling -Sinters, * Sistors 2; Lay Taachors 76;
- Studonts 818,

8¢, Xavier High School, Xauen'cm Hrothers, 1600
Poplar Jevel R4, 40217, Tel: 60%-637-4712; Fax:
602-634-3171 Ema!l' psanualh@smntx «com. Wab:
www.aainlteom. Dy, Perry B, Sengalli, Froes;
Frank Tspinosd, Prin; Mrs, P]sme Stoinhorg,
Lﬂ:rarlan. Lay 'ibaehnrn 120; Students 1,470,

D1 FLEMENTARY B(;HOOLS, PRIVATH
LONGVILLE, *Holy Angels Academy; Inc,, (Grades
K-1%), 12201 013 Henry Rd,, 40223. Tel: 502-264-
0440; Fnx: 502-264-9907, 'Jogeph M., Noxton,
Hondmaster and Prin., Grade Sclinol; Michaal A.
Monaghan, Prin,, High Sehonl; Tav, Roberh M.
Gregor, (.EM, Chap. Prlests 1 Loy Teachera 8;
Students 35,
Sacred Heart Model' School, (Grades K-8), 8107
Fexington Rd, 40206 Tl: 602-898- 8931, TFox:

502-096-3932, Eroail: nihowling®
sacradhedrischoolsorg, - Weh: .
wwweacredheaxdschools.org.  Dr. Mnry Bath

. Bowling, Prin; Mra. Carol Kynameyr, Libxarian,
Biatera 1; Liny Thachera 84; Studeats 364,

Sacred Hemt Brescheol, 8105 Lexington Rd., 40206,
Tel:  G02-896-3941; Fax: 607,8%43%6.- “Weby;
WWW, sacmdhenrtqchon]a org, Vicki: Furlow, Dix,
Lb,y'lbaclm‘a 40; Sl.mlentx 266.

11 R’F‘(}IONAL qmmobs

LOUISVILLE. St Andrew Academy, (Grades Prel:-9),
7724 Columbine Div, 40268. Telr 502-035-4578;
Foax: 5(12-933-2204, . Email: - [/ office@
standrewscndeinycom, Jennifor' Barz, Pring
Cathy Wright, Lll:eracy Cuoxd Lay Tracheres 14;
Students 312, -

Jahn Paul I Academy; (Grqdew PreR-8), 8626
Goldsmith Ln., 40200, fel: G02-462-1712; Fax:
£02-4b61-2462, Lynn Wilt, Prin.; Nanay Hsady,
Libravian, Iay Teachera 22; Shulmxia 237

St. Nirholas Acddemy, (Gragder K-8), B601.New Cut
Tid., 40214. Tel: 502-368-8606; Frxt 502-080-H458,

xl“mst kslalozxez(’nn'xpanthcrucrg . Web:
wwwand-pnthomog. Kathy Defasier,. Pring
Eltzaboth Skcobel, Tibrarion, Lay Teachers 26
hial Enrollment 401, -

Notre Dame Academy, (Grndcs ProlK-8), 1827
Lewgiston Dr,. 40310, Tbl: 502-447-3156; Fax: 502-
447-6616. Wreil: bachers@ndagainis.ocg,  Weh:
ndneaints.org, Bernice Scherr, Prin; Mra. Dalvie
Ifay, Libvarinn, Sisters 1; Lay Tonchers 26;
Studenta 406,

PRosrECL. Samt Maoy Acarlemy, (Gmdn.-; Prok-8),
11811 Saint Mavy Ln,, 40069, Tk F02-N15- 2666
Fax: 502-926-8665. Ms, Julie Perdus, Prin. Lny
Teachavs 38; Students 564 .

{F] 8PRCYAL HCHOOXS
USVILLE. St. Jossph Child Developmant Center,
9823 Feankfort Avo., 40206, Tel. H02-898-024%;
Faxs 502-806-2094, Weh: wwwalkids.org. Lewra
. Prine, Admin, Studenls 150; Teachers 82,

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN ’l‘III] 'ARCHDIOCESE

. F'mml' dl!\\ﬂ?ﬂnnd@ﬁucradImnrlsc-hnoln orgs - Wel

St. Vinepni ()mhnn Soclety, Ino PO Box, 10[

Lovtsvises. §5, Mury and Flizabith {Innpl.‘q.l 1850

BAWDRTOWN. Jlaget Henlthenre, Inc.

LouISvIGLA. Our Lady af Pence,

LOUISVILLE. Jloys' Haven, 2301 Goldsmith Lo

“8t. Joseph Children’s Home, %823 Frmiloth & ot

"Lowswviag, St Jos‘eph Home for the Agsth 2300

s
Vesszeln, M[c}mel.i Bh, John tho Bg us ana
Bt. Bdglﬂ Ving Gruva " t’ YVﬂio”
Villnlohos, Franeiico J,, St. Bnrt.lm]yme\\i 8¢, Ign,,
tiuns Martyy, Louipviile
Wahltm, REu gono, Our Lady of Lovrden, Lmﬂ,v
Jll, It aph (Relired) |
Walsh ﬁ!ohﬂrd.? Bt. Joecph Favdstqwn N
J Wnrd Ken, (Rahrad) N \
Whalan, Jnlm R., St. Martin of Tovrs, I‘lahert_y
Wiethort, Josaph a, st. Umpnry, Samuels
Wight, Joseph P, Div, Permnnent Dincor
fo' ce, Holy F&mxly; Sk, Sbﬂphon Murtyr Ll}

Ymm{, R, Jamay, (On T.enve) .
Zoldak, Richard B, St Marlm of ‘I\mrn, Lmusvx
3

*Naiivil Academy #29 E. Tdberty fit., 40902 .'1\,\‘
507-885-3300; Fax: ORB62:2199. Uneol Noth
. Py, ey N{Pghan Weyland, l’rln (Graduq [:3 5)\‘-
Students 69; SinfF 16,
pits Actdamy, 8010 Préstan 'Efwy, 40219, 'I\;l r ()9,.
966-6879; Faw; 502-962-8878, Jmnil: rdol
pltt.com, Web: www.pitt.com, Remaa Duf.y,:l’:
. Lay. Teachezs, 7; Studsuls G6. ., { “Joce
Suererd Heart School for the. Arts, 1105 I,@xm;rtnu, S E"Villgi
-Rd., 40206, "Tbl: 502-807-18186; Fax: 502-596- fm'l" 45 Lt

wwwaneredhantbachoolnorg, David X, Thiine
Exav. Dir. Sludsuls 860, .

syyLE. S Josepl Catholic Olphnn Saclcty':
Trankfort Ave, 40708, Tel: 502 Ko 0241; L Fy
502-896-2894, Wel  wwnw.rikide org ' Sle
IRobbins, Pres. Bd, of litestora.
wmas Orphan Socisty, Inc, RO, ch 10
40201

40201, [

o GENRRAL wosprALs

Vluegenss Ave., 4023156, Tel: G02-36G1-6G000; K

5023618799, Web: jhsmh.akg, "domes l’uobnﬂ‘;f
Pres. & CRO. Cathalic Health Mitiativos, Sminm.j
4; B (.apnut_v 290; Potlants Ansiated Am\\m\lyi
1'70 000,

dbu-,ﬁ'!ng
Memnrtal Hospitol 4306 New ‘Bhepherdoyilla:Re
40004,, Teli .§02-850-6000; Yex: 602-360:0 fi03
Emait fnfoBflaget.com, Web: www.lagat.cun, Su
Nowpy, Pres. Catholin Tlealth Jmlmhvbt
At[nnr]r'd from Sk, Jodeph Church, Slaters %Ded;
Crpacity  5%; Bassinets 8; Palients As'uate
‘Annuaily 93,380, - -

[} APECIAL HOSPITALS
2020 Newhurg: 31
FOZ.451-R330; Frx: 50R-479-41407 7
Email: +  rebecea, kmﬂez@ﬂrsml\ oz - Wl
wwwihsmh.org. Jennifgr Nolan, Pres. &* CRU:
Catholic Health  Inilintives, Hospitol - Do
Paychiatric Hess.s Sintars 17 Ted Cinpacity 306
Pationts Azamtcd Avmnunlly 6 907

+ 40206, ek

1 l’ltOTl‘ﬂ'I‘IVE INB’I‘X’I‘U’I‘IONR
40118 oo

Tobs 502-458-107); Fex: 5O3-461-2161 " Fme
Jhadley@bnyshuvr-n orgg. Wahz, wer. hoyahaves? ot
“Joff Hadloy, OFO. Eor dnpnm]ant neyfh‘clﬂ‘ll
abuaed by~ 8 ard u[.l'ﬂ“
Al Aairled "15.

40206. Thl: 502-893-0241; Fax: 502895 )'l%ﬁw
~ wwivsikidn.org, Pamela (}nttvn, LOW M .
PBxeo, Dir. Clildreh 40,

l\ndubon Plazn Dr, 40217, Tel: 502-636°
Fax: BU2-030-2238,
ww!xl:tlnqlsfﬁmuﬁhnpunrorg fAir. (Jhm\t"l
7:8.E, Pres. - I'O"
Homa for tha Aged of the Tittle Sisters of l’lt
Slatacs 9; Bed Capacity 17, 5

Ndzarsth Homd, Inc., 2000 Nowhuxg #d., I!ﬂ?“ ’
G02-469-96B1;  Pax; BDE4ES 9077 -
mbayne:@navhmna orir. Wab: nazheine.ob:
Haynes, Pres, & CHEO, Bridget Bunnmmb "
Peaslovel Cove; Descon Lawraiica Bivany it
Sistera of Chariby of Nazavath. Stalf Bi¥
Tesidents T18; Paraonal Care 50; el St




St. Joseph Children's Home
2018 Final Budget




St. Joseph Children's Home
2018 Budget
Consolidated Program

Account Description 2018 Budget
Programs
Residential Revenue 3,383,012
Less Payroll and Benefits 2,488,586
Less Total Other Expenses 377,798
Net Income/Loss 516,628
CDC Revenue 1,598,256
Less Payroll and Benefits 1,223,760
Less Total Other Expenses 267,872
Net Income/Loss 106,625
CDC After School Revenue 0
Less Payroll and Benefits 0
Less Total Other Expenses 0
Net income/Loss o}
foster Care Adoption Revenue 1,397,516
Less Payroll and Benefits 573,725
Less Total Other Expenses 631,568
Net Income/Loss 192,223
General and Administration
Less Payroll and Benefits 716,954
Less Total Other Expenses 267,978
Net Income/Loss 984,932
Plant Operations
Less Payroll and Benefits 442,107
Less Total Other Expenses 662,705
Net Income/Loss 1,104,812
Total Programs -1,274,268
Development
Development Revenue 428,500
Less Payroll and Benefits 268,594
Less Total Other Expenses 48,460
Net Income/Loss 111,446
Picnic Revenue 621,000
Less Payroll and Benefits 63,267
Less Total Other Expenses 315,265
Net Income/Loss 242,468
Capital Campaign
Capital Campaign Revenue e]
Capital Campaign Expense 54,000
Net Income/Loss -54,000
Total Development Income(Loss} 299,914
Net Operating Income{lLoss} -974,354
Investments
Investment Income o]
Investment Expense 0
Net Investments 0
Net Income{Loss) After Investments -974,354
Kiemenz Property Activity 0
Gain on sale 0
Expense 0
Net Klemenz Property 0
Net Income(Loss) After Klemenz Property Activity -974,354



St. Joseph Children's Home
2018 Budget - Consolidated

Account Description 2018 Budget

40505-1180 Residential State Billing 3,383,012
40515-1310 Foster Care State Billing 1,382,516
40516-1310 Foster Care Home Study Billing

40520-1310 Adoption State Billing 15,000
40510-1270 CDC Parent 1,527,256
40525-1270 CDC Govt. Subsidy 4,000
40526-1270 CDC Registration 8,000
40528-1270 CDC Returned check fees 0
40530-1270 CDC Supply Fee 19,000
41065-1270 CDC-Ky Dept of ED. Food subsidy 40,000
40511-1271 After School Parent 0
40526-1271 Registration 0
40530-1271 Supply Fee 0
40531-2040 Booth Income 413,000
40532-2040 Capital Prize Income 60,000
40535-2040 Solicitation Income 0
40537-2040 Picnic-VIP Sales/Other 0
40538-2040 Picnic-In Kind Donations 90,000
40595-2040 Picnic Sponsorship 50,000
40600-2040 Booth Sponsorship 0
42005-2040 General Donation 8,000
43015-2040 Other Misc Income 0
43021-2040 Interest Income 0
40538-2000 In-Kind Donations 100,000
42004-2000 Direct Appeals 150,000
42005-2000 General Appeals 150,000
42006-2000 Special Events 0
42015-2000 Society Dues 1,500
42025-2000 Donations in Memory of/ Honor of 12,000
43008-2000 Estates & Legacy over 25K 0
43009-2000 Rental Income-Klemenz Estate 0
43010-2000 Estate Legacy Income 15,000
43015-2000 Other Misc Income 0
43018-2000 Gain on Sales of Assets 0
43021-2000 Interest income 0
98000-3000 Capital Campaign Revenue 0
90000-2500 Unrealized Gains (Losses) 0
90010-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial Interest 0
90015-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial Interest-Perp. Trust 0
90020-2500 Interest 0
90030-2500 Dividends 0




90040-2500
90050-2500
90070-2500
90090-2500
65012-2500

Beneficial Interest Distribution Income
Capital Gain Distribution

Realized Gains (Losses)

Unrealized Gains (Losses) Restricted
Klemenz Property gain in sale

Total Revenue

Wages & Benefits

60505 Reg Wages
60510 Overtime

Total Payroll

61005 FICA
61010 Medicare
61015 403(B) Match

61020-1610

Other Payroll taxes

61504 HSA Employer Contribution
61505 Health Insurance Cost
61506 Health Insur/EE Paid Portion
61507 LIFE/LLTD/STD

61520 403B Plan Expenses

61525 Worker's Comp

61530 Tuition Staff Discounts
61540 Other benefits

61545-1610

Retirement
Total Benefits

Total Travel and Mileage

60530 Temporary Labor

61531 CDC Sibling/Referral Discounts
62501 Depreciation - Bldg

62515 Depreciation - Bldg Improvements
62520 Depreciation - Furniture & Fixtures
62525 Depreciation - Equipment

62530 Depreciation - Vehicles

63005 Grounds Maintenance

63010 General Maintenance

63012 General Maintenance - Residential
63013 General Maintenance - CDC
63015 Vehicle Maintenance

63020 Equipment Maintenance

63025 Other Maintenance

63505 Electric and Gas Utilities

63510 Water/Sewer

63515 Local Phone

63530 Mobile Phones

64000 Employment Expense

O O O O o

7,428,284

4,308,706
343,900

4,652,606

209,484
67,456
80,660

0

11,748
570,898
-127,148
49,223

0

112,975
54,291

0
4,800

1,124,386

10,320
8,000
29,032
154,350
62,600
13,700
59,700
17,000
57,500
10,100
14,000
6,000
9,000
40,600
11,000
140,000
42,000
42,000
4,715
20,000




64001 Foster Care Parent Screening 4,500

64005 Student Liability Insurance 700
64015 Advertising ' 64,800
64025 Outsourced Printing 29,000
64026 Special Events 0
64030 Public Relations 1,500
64031 Staff Incentives 2,550
64035 Weliness Program 0
64505 General Liabiilty Insurance 60,000
64506 Umbrella Insurance 7,400
64510 D&O Insurance 20,000
64515 Fleet Liability Insurance 17,500
64518 Commercial Crime 0
64520 Insurance-Picnic 2,500
65010 Rent/Lease Equip 31,700
65025 Rent/l.ease Picnic 27,000
65500 CDC Supplies 19,000
65505 Office Supplies 8,900
65510 Small Equipment/Furniture 4,050
65515 Printing 0
65520 Clothing/linens 35,100
65530 Medical 5,000
65540 Supplies 77,600
65545 School Supplies 1,000
65546 Booth Prizes 55,000
65550 Toiletries 3,500
65555 Cleaning Services 75,750
65560 Cleaning Supplies 33,300
65565 Residential Allowances 7,500
65570 School/Education 0
65575 Activities 47,800
65579 Foster Parent Respite 15,000
65580 Foster Parent Payments 572,850
65583 Foster Parent Recruiting Exp 3,000
65595 Field Trips 0
66000 Food Vendors 50,000
66005 Food Service ' 642,100
66006 Staff Paid Lunches -10,000
66007 Food Service Allocation -418,215
66010 Non-food supplies 0
66015 Outside Meals 4,000
66030 Beverages 30,000
66501 Accrediation 0
66510 Vehicle Registration 700
66520 License Fees 19,550
66525 Taxes & Licences-Picnic 0

67005 Legal Fees 10,000



67010 Audit Fees
67015 Consulting Fees
67025 Merchandise
67030 Security
67040 Pest Contro!
67045 Postage/shipping
67050 Bank Fees
67051 Credit Card Fees
67055 Staff Ed/Seminars
67060 Dues/Subscriptions
67065 Membership Fees
67075 Payroll Services
67505 Interest Exp.
67515 Bad Debt
68600 Medical Records
67535 Miscellaneous/Special Projects (Dev)
68500 Hardware Maint.
68505 Software Maintenance & Upgrade
68515 Computer Supplies
95000 Interest Expense - Investments
95010 Investment Expense
95015 Investment Expense- Klemenz Property
99000 Capital Campaign Expense
Total Operating Expense

Net Income (Loss)

54,000

2,625,646

-974,354

-974,354



FEDERAL FORM 990

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society does not file the Federal Form 990 because it is listed
in the National Catholic Director published by Kennedy Brothers.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the affairs of the Home, and this is true of fund
raising and spending. No funds are obtained from a church group. The services provided
by the Society are based on the need of the persons receiving them.

Am audit of the financial affairs is performed each year and is available upon request.




"\ Pauicia D, Wicke, CPA

- Coron&Aury [

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

First Trust Centre -
Suite 201 South
200 South Fifth Street

. Louisville, KY 402023226

(502) 589-6050
Fax (502) 581-9016

1 Www.cottondndallen.com

. ‘William Coton, CPA"
.- 18921963 :
 MNolen C. Allen, Cpa
- Richard A, Dentinger, CPA

. C Robert Montgomery, cpa”
- .Roy B, Hil, CPA, .

Lany J. Mebler, CPA -

"M Dennis Davis .~

2823 Frankfort Avenue T
~Louisville, KY 40206 - B

Jeba . Balbach, A’ . .-

* - Jan H. Seiiz, CPA. -

Gwen E. Tilton, CPA

W, Allen Prest, CPA" .

" Mark S. Kaipp, CPA" ,
© DavidJ. Wilkerson, CPA

* ‘Theresa]. Batiner, A
* . Gary R Roth, PA. .

Russell X, Hoskins, CPA

" Kevin k Judd, CPA. .
Istra L.-Stallard, CPA -

o _Robert B, Lindsey, Cra

Kevin W. Corawell, CPa.."
- Shinnon K Bryanz, CPA
- Melissa S. Miller, CPA :

" Robert J. Montagg, CFA -

‘Jean L. Smith, CPA'™ . .

. “Maty E. Donichue, CPA -
Cad E. Biber, GPA_ - .+ - -

"+ Joseph M. Legel, CBA™ *

“n i L givethem a copy of this letfer. Don’t hesitate to.call me if you have any-questions:. Ca fa

N K

“and as'such; is exempt from- 4
- _profit organizations to make Form 990 available

""" St Joseph Catholic Orphan Soci

" ‘auxiliaries are exempt from Form 990
of separation’of church and state,

:  Sam B. Thomas, CPA, JD, CVA ° oy -
)’ennifer.A.Blzndfad,QPA‘
Jacqueline L Miller, CPA . © T Y.

4_:a;ft‘ect,.St.Ios:¢ph:Ca’;}“1'QI‘_ic OrphanSOGIety i

o Sl Shoultyone siiest  Sopy of Form 956 o- your bk exempt application, youhisy -

L "',".'_‘vaelinber.S’, 1999

St Joseph Catholic Orphans Society L

IR

. S rePubhc inspéqﬁOﬁ of 990’s for pdn-p;oﬁt b}génizatiox},s B

for public inspection do not affect -
, Which does not file Form 990, Churches-and. their .-

requirements under

Non-profit organizations. are éiéé;feqzﬁréd_té make their applicatior for tax-exemption
available for public inspection. * As
' oci for jts tax'exemiption.” As in the.case of Form

990, the regulation requiring public availability of exemption applications does not

(N

* Mermber of thie Metilodone nrie .+ 2"

the constitutional doctrine g K

an amxiliary-of the Church, St Joseph Catholic - - -
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In a ruling dated March 25, 1946, we beld that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions
operated, supervised, of controlled by or in connectiop with the Roman
catholic Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing
in the Official Catholic Directory for 1346, are entitled to exemption fronm
federal income tax under the provisions of section 101(6) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds to sectien 501(c) (3) of the 1986 Code.
This ruling has been updated annually to cover the activities added to or

deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 1991 shows the names or addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religious
ipstitutions operated by the Roman catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions in axistence at the time the Directory was
published, It is understood that each of these is a non-profit organization,
that po part of the met earnings thereo? inures to the benefit of any
individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for promotion of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the

Ceode.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and
instrumentalities and edticational, charitable, and religious institutions
operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Cathelic
Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing in the
official Catholic Directory for 1991 are exempt trom federal income tax under

section 501{c){3) of the Code.

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and
institutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to then or for their use are
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522 gf the Code.




Mr. ¥ark E. Chopko

peginning January 1, 1984, unless specifically excepted, you and your
subordinates must pay tax under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act
($oeial Security raxes) for each employee yho is paid §100 or more in a
calendar year. You and your subordinates are not liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA}.

Next year, within 90 days before the c¢lose of your anpual accounting period,
or by May 31, the date established by our letter of April 28, 1975, which gave
an extension of time to £ile the information, please send one COPY of the
otficial Catholic pirectory of 1992 for each Internal Revenue pistrict in
which one or more of your subordinates are located, with four additional
copies to this office. )

The conditions concerning the retention of your group exemption as set forth
in our previous determination letfer of August 17, 1983 remain in full force

_and effect.

sincerely yours,

A dyiHeies

H. J. Hightower
pistriect Director
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CONFERENCE 3211 4th Street N.E. Washington, DC 20017-1194 (202)541-3300 FAX (202)541-3337 TELEX 7400424

August 30, 1951

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
State Conference Directors

SUBJECT: 1991 Group Ruling CL
RN
FROM: Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel
(Staff: Deirdre Balloran, :
Associate General Counsel)

Enclosed is a copy of the group ruling issued on August 9,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
("IRS"), with respect to the federal tax status of organizations
listed in the 1991 Edition of the Official Catholic Directory
("ocD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is
important for establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from:

(a) federal income tax;
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see par. 3 of
"Explanation™ below); and

{2) the deductibility, for federal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizatiocns.

The 1991 group ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 25, 1946. In the 1946
document, the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
ruling, the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current OCD. The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"). - The 1981 group ruling is consistent with the 1950
ruling: It incorporates by reference the.conditions set forth in

the 1683 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption.

—
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The 1951 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letters are listed in the 1991 OCD with an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: "Organization has an
independent IRS exemption determination and is not covered by the
USCC Group Ruling.*

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consequences -
for Catholic institutions listed in the OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years. ’

EXPLANATION

1. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from federal income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Code of "the agencies and instrumentalitiss and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1881" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk), -

2. Pederal Excise Taxes. 1Inclusion in the group ruling has
no effect on an organization's liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any questions you may have about excise taxes.

3.  state/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on an organization's liability for state or local income,
sales or property taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities in
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any questions you may have about state or local tax
exemptions.

4. Deductibility of Contributions. The group ruling assures
donors that contributions to the institutions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes.

5. Unemployment Tax. The group ruling establishes ‘exemption

; £xrom federal unemployment tax only. Individual states may impose
an unemployment tax on organizations included in the group

ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax,

-—
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6. Social Security Tax. All section 501(c){3) organiza-
tions, including churcges, are required to pay taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICQ) for each employee who
is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.~/ Services performed by
diocesan priests in the exercise of their ministry are not
considered "employment® Eor FICA (social security) purposes,g/
and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries.

7. Form 990. All organizations included in the OCD must
file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception. There is no exemption from the Form 330 filing
requirement merely because an organization is listed in the
OCD. Organizations required to file must do so by the 15th day
of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal year. Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of 5?5 Code are: churches; integrated auxiliaries of
churches3/; the exclusively religious activities of religious
orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church-controlled organizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, or maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that finance, Synd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious purposes;-— and organgﬁations with gross
receipts normally not in excess of $25,000.= In addition, IRS

1/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Act of 1984 permitted certain
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organiza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
security taxes.

2/ I.R.C. §3121(b)(8)(R).

3/ FPor taxable years 1970 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD wetre excused from filing Form 990 because the

Preasury Department had not clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated auxiliaries of a church.” 1In January 1977, the
Treasury Department promulgated final regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries inciude men's and women's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries, mission societies, or youth groups. The following
crganizations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
hospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have a
separate identity from a church, and homes for the aged.

5_/ Notice 84-2' 1984-1 CtB- 331-

5/ Announcement 82-88, 1982-25 I.R.B. 23.

-~
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has excused certain internally—sggported church affiliates from
the Form 990 filing requirement.= Organizations that are .
required to file must make available for public inspection upon
request a copy of the Form 930 and all required schedules and
attachments (other than the list of contributors) during regular
business hours at the organization's principal office and at any
regional or district office with 3 or more employees. The Form
990 for a particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

8. Revenue Procedure 75-50. Rev. Proc. 75-501/ sets forth-
guidelines and recordkeeping requirements regarding raclally
nondiscriminatory policies that must be complied with by private
schools, including church-related schools, to establish and -
maintain exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Code,

Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required to file an
annual certification of racial nondiscrimination with the IRS.
For private schools not required to file Form 990, the annual
certification must be filed on FPorm 5578, Annual Certification of
Racial Nondiscrimination for a Private School Exempt from Federal
Income Tax. Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the Eifth
month following the close of the fiscal year.

The requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and
must be complied with by all schools listed in the OCD. This
may be done individually or by the diocese for all diocesan
schools. School officials should insure that the reguiremeats of
Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could jeopardize
the exempt status of the school and, in the case of a school
operated by a church, the exempt status of the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations included in the group
ruling may lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is
not more than an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attempts to influence legislation both directly and through
grassroots lobbying aré affected by this restriction. There is no
distinction between lobbying activity that is related to an
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that is not. There is
no definitive answer regarding what percentage constitutes
vinsubstantial® lobbying. Please refer to your attorney any
qguestions you may have about permissible lobbying activities. ’

10, Poljtical Activities. Section 501(c)(3) of the Code
states that organizations exempt under its provisions must not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of
or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Violation

6/ Rev. Proc. Ba-23, 1986-1 C.B., 564,

7/ 1975-2 C.B. 587.

-
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status, Additional sanctions for
vielation of the political activity restrictions were imposed by
rhe Revenue Act of 1987. In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its
managers for violation of the political activity restriction.
Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
seek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate
assessment of taxes due. If you have any questions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. {See OGC Memo dated

July 14, 1988).

11. Private Foundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11,
1970. It affirms the non-private foundation status of organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling. this letter
iz not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD. Since organizations listed in the
OcD are not private foundations, they are exempt from the ‘
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1969. The December 11, 1970 determination letter also assures
private foundations that they may make tax-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and

included in the group ruling.

12. Dpistribution of OCD. Copies of the OCD have been made
available by USCC to the IRS National Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling. .

13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assigned to USCC Is 928 or 0928. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Form 990, Form 990-T, and Form 5578
required to be filed by any organization or institution exempt
under the group ruling. The group exemption number should not be
used on Form SS8-4, Request for Employer Identification Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the organization in its computer.

14, Responsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1983
ruling that are the responsibility of the USCC Office of General
Counsel. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to P.J. Kenedy & Sons are responsible for the
accuracy of such information.

The USCC Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond
to inquiries about the group ruling, and to wmake available on
request single copies of the ruling or this memorandum. Y

Enclosure
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(L) AAVID VRLILNG

K\l' terman, Francis E., S, Alnyalus Church, Pewee
- Vailey.
anmzr, Reymond G.. Holy Family Parish,
Louisville. Prage Valley. KY
Krimple, fisorge. Pewee Valley, KY.
! Kmer‘: Mnrvin'l... 81. Simon 1 Jude Louisvitle.
i Lincaln, James Bruce, Bpiritanl Advisor Cursillo.
Livera, Jasaph F., 8t Gregory, Samuels,
Logsden, Raymond L., St. Michael, Jeffersontown,
Mareum, Herbari L.
Mackert, Clarencs Robert, St Ann Church.Cue
Chap., Presentation High School.

Mastersan, Donald F., Jefferson County Youth
Centee, Lavisville,

Mattingly, Th 8t. Augustine, Teh
McCulloch, Thoman B.

MeGinty, David L., 8t. Timothy, Louiavilie.

Miller, Nnrhert F., St. Rernard, Loulaville.

Mitchell, James B., Largy, FI..

Mulline, Williem L., St Francis of Rame,
Laowiavilly,

Murphy, Howard J., Durkam, N(:.

Nevitt, Charles, Faly Name, Loyisviila,

Ohnemus, Joseph, Qur Lady of Perpetust Help,
Campbeiloville,

Qirich, Jumas Charles, 5t. Flisabsth Ann Setan
Charch, Loulsvitle,

544

Gshorne, Kenneth F. St Elizsbeth of Mungary
Church, Louisville, and Charismatic Reaewad,
Parker, James, St. Margaret Mary, Louisville.

Patterson, Daniel BEugene, SL Luke Church,
1%viiie.

Plummer, James R., 5t. Barnsbas. Lauisyille.
Preher, Edward R.
Prestwood, Harry, Resurrection, Lavinville.

Raibert, Jusesh A. St Rarthalomew Chureh,
Louisville.

Raixton, Willians K., St John Vianney, Louiscille.

Ratierman, Cletus A., CGuardian Angels, Loulaviile,

Ronald, Bdward 1., Jefferson Co. Dept. of Correc-
tiuna, Louisville,

Ryan, Thumax, Cuthalic Neal Office,

Scholl, Genrge W., 5t Athanasius Church,
Louisville,

Shutts, John F., §5. Mary & Elizabeth Hoapital,
Lousinvilfe.

Siers, Ronald R., 13 Deer Hunter Nr., Salisbury,
MU 21801.

Singer, Firnest Len, On Leave,
Simpson, John L., Holy Trinity, Lansiaville, and
Catholic Charities.

LOUISVILLE

Skeetern, William L., St. iahrje), Lutigville.

Steinmets, Richard Barl, Our Muther of Sorrws,
Loulsville.

Stuber, Juseph F., Transfiguratiun, Goahen,

Swrgran, James C., Sr., 81 Pius X, Louisvitle,

Thomas, Witliam A., Church of the Revurrnetion,
Laaisville,

Thornhury, Benjamin,
Louisville,

Totheet, Michael A., St. Thomas More, Louigville.

Tomen, David R., On leave,

Turner, James K., 5. Martin de Porres, Louirvill.

Veassels, Michael, S1. Christopher, Radeliff

Yoll, Tharles Juseph, Mather of Cood Counsel,

iaville,
Walther, Charles ¥., St. Rits, Louisville.
_Ward, James E., St. Murgaret Mary, Laouisville..
Ward, Kenneth M., St, Albert the (3 eoat, Loulsvilte,

Wheatley, Juneph I*., Nortan Hospital- Konair Chil.
dran’s Hospits), Louisville.

Our Lady or Lourdes,

- Whelan, Jubn R., $t. Martip of Tours, Flaherty

Wright, 1. Patrick, Cathedral of the Atsumption,
Lowigville.

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE

{A] COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
Aovwevurs. Bellarmine Collete, Newhurg Rdl.. 40200
0671, ¢ 502:452.8211 Administrotion  Officers,
Most Rev. Thomas C. Kelly, O.P. J.C.10., Arch.
© bishep of Loukville, Chancelinr; daseph . Me.
Gownn, Jr., Prea; John O, Kampochacler, Exec.
Vice Prea; Dr. Leonard ). Moisan, Phi3., Vies
Pres. Institutionsl Advancwment; Dr. Thosmas
LuBaugh, Ph.D., Viea Pres, Bducativna) Services
and Daan of Admisshna; Dr, Richard L. Feliner,
Ph.D., Dean of Rubel Schonl of Business; Nv. Re.
Ins L. Monnig, PhD)., Desn af Lanaing Sehnot of
hursin;. FEducatinn & Health Sclences: Reva. Leo
nard Caullahan, Asnae, Yiee Pres for Religiom Af.
fairs; Clyrie F. Crewa: W, Frederick Hendricksan;
George A, Kilerurnt: Bugene L. Zoxller; Clyde
Chelwynde {BO). Prieats 7; Sinters 8; L.ay teachem

85; Students 2,678
Spalding University, Bt 8, 4th S, 4020, ¢ 502.585.
351 1. Filean M. Eqan, 8.C.N., Pres.; Mury A. Pan-
saflume, Amt. in the Prea; Oerald H. Deawein,
Lir. of Finunce and Admin. Services; Joho A. Nil.
lon, Js., Provost and Denn of Giraduate Studies;
Sharon L. Geay, Asat. Prownst; Byren Wunderlich,
Registrar; Sr. Roserary Surhy, B.V.M., Asst, Rex-
Istrar for Graduste Progams; M. Janice Murphy,
Dean, Cuilege of Arty and Scisnces; William B.

Brennan, Dewn, Schonl of Business; Mary Huorna,
8.C.N., Dean, Schoal of Eduestion: Sr. ary C,
Conray, S.C.1., Dean, School of Nursing and

Health Bciences; Thomas G. Titus, Chair, Dept, of
Payehulogy; Jill G. McKalvy, Chair, Dept. of So-
cisl Work; Ginria A. Fischer, Dir, of Lihrary; Jo.
bana M. Burke, Dir. of Weekend Cullege; Eileen
Mary Meyer, S.C.N., Dir. of Studenr Services; Eu-
gene J. Hunckier, Viee Pres. University Advancs.
ment; M. Siobhan Reidy, Dir. of Pablic Relstiuns;
Kevin A, Thumpsun, Die. of Ademisxions; Elinar E.
Sterr, Dir. of Student Financia) Ald. Sisters 22
Brothers 2: Lay leachern 52; Studenta §,180,

+ ST CATHARINR, SU. Catharine Callege, 40061, t 608 116
9303. Dinminlean Sisters. Governor Martha Layne
Collins, Fres.; Sr. Grace M. Oliw, LH.M., Vice Pres
& Academic Dean; Mary Ann Anzelma, Dean uf
Sludents, Sinters 10; #a teochers 12 Studems
246. Ruv. Rebgr } Sar/

Agavamic Dasn

[B] HIGH SCHOOLS, DIOCESAN
“LoumvieLz, Holy Cros High Schuol, 5144 Dixte High.
way, 18, ¢ 502-447-4183. Mr. Frank Chumley,
rin.; Rev.Jahn T, Judle, Chap. Brothers
1:1 Ursutine Biaters I; Lay teachern 29; Studenta
L4 1]

# St Francin DeSales High Schnol, 428 Kenwoud Dr..
40214, s B02:368-8519. Mr. David F. Winkier,
Prin; Rave, Charles Sloblg, O.Carm: Michael
Graanwell, 0.Carm.; Kyrin Caggiano, 0.Crrm,
Priests 3: Brothers 2 Lay teachera 27; Students
40l

* Trinity High School, 4011 Shelbyville Ruad, 40207,
¢ 502-895-9427, Mr. Peter Flaig, Prin.; Revs. Kevin
Canter; Roneld 1. Dombolf; R, Juseph Hemmerly;
Harey A, Jansing; Danald W. Springman; David
H. Zeutel Priests 6; Brothers {; Slaters 1 Ly
teachers B8 Students 1,015,

v BARDSTOWN. Bethlehem High Schoul, 40004. 1 502.348.
4504, Sistery of Charity of Nazareth, Sr. Margaret
Willia, 5.C.N., Prin. Siaters 5; Lay teachers 15
Studenta 183

IC]) HICH SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

LovsviLLe. §i. Xavier High Sehool, Xaverian Brathers,
1608 Poplar Level R4, $0217.¢ 502.617-4712. Bro.
Edward Driscoll, C.F.X., Prin.; Mr, Perty E. San
galli, Asst. Prin. Priests 3; Brothers & Lay trarhers
RY; Students 1,365,

“ Avrtemplion High Kehonl, 1110 Tyler Ln., 40205,
¢ BN2 45R.0501. Sisters uf Mercy. Ms. Karen Russ,
F'rin. Lay teachers 45; Students 712, .

#Sacred Heart Academy, 347h {axington Rd,, 40200,
502 RET-1811. Ursuline Sisters. Sr. Maureen
Field, LH.M., Prin; Kev. John J. Butlsr. Sloters
t1; Lay tenchers 40: Students 720,

Actidemy of Qur Lady of Merey, 1176 E. Broadway,
40204, ¢ 502 5R4 4270 Maty F. Boyce, Prin.
Michael Johnson, Asst, Prin. Sisters of Mercy %
Lay trashers 24; Students 320,

< Presentation Academy, St1 K. 4th St., 40203. 7 502.
4835005, Sisters of Charity of Natareth. Sr. Phyl.
lis Hennen, 5.C.N., Pris. Sisters 9; Lay teschers
20; Students 270,

< Holy Ruzary Arademy, 4801 Southaide Dr,, 40514,
¢ R02.766.4561. Karen M. Julignn, Pyin, Sisters of
St. Daminic (8t. Catharive, KY) 2; Lay trachora
22; (Firln 220,

e N <459-8TF18 .
. Jnseph Child Deelapment Center, 2823 Frank>
B LR g i e e Y

* {F] SPECIAL SCHOOLS

'f‘Luvmvn.x.:. 81 Angela Fdusativy Center, 1111 Fden-

side Ave., 40204, r502-459 9725, Gr. Jean Ger-
trude Mudd, 0.5.U., Dir. Students 9.

«The DePaut Schont, 1925 Duker Ave., 40205, 1 502-

459.6131, Sr. Anne Rite Mauck, S,C.N., Exec. i
Mre. Lillie Roberts, Prin Lay teachers 43 Stu.
denta 281,

Thl; Aelaul Schvo! Soturday Tutarial Program, 1904

e, 3
Naber, (;lr.: Mr. Richard Fried, Assoc. Dir,
ment Conter, Stud

LY,

40208. # 502-895-7798. Sr. Vera Del Grande,

Q8.1 Die, Susdents 150, :

Ursuline-Pitt Schoot, 2111 Payne St., 40200, ¢ 802
895-7488. Sr. Reging Marie Bevelacqua, O.S.U),,
Pri{l. Siaters 1; Lay teachers & Students 55,

Ursutine Tutnring Center, 3115 Lexington Rd.,

:)gog. :Dszn-m-mzs Eat. 266. Sr, Cyrilla Kaelin,

2 ¢ T

~Ursaline Sehaot of Music and lrama, 3105 Lexil;‘lnn ’

Rd,, 40206, ¢ 502.57.1816. Sersna Stauble Sum-
mers, Dir. Students 245.

~Ursuline Specch Clinic, 3108 Lexington Nd., 0208,

{D] CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
“ LoviaviLLe. 'smmuaity Cathuhe School, 330 Slevin
St., 40212, ¢ 502 77R.194], Sr. Barbars Von
Bukern, 8.C.N., Prin, Children from St Anthony,
8t. Ceeflia end Our Lady sttand this schoal. Relig-

¢ 502.8697-1811, §¢. M. Durathy Frankrone, 0.8.00,
Clienta 15. R

luus 1; Lny teachers 11; Students 188 s7y /meg&fmz.s D NFNT “‘ZMFOSNB
. £5 5‘17~m. + h Md v

»

[E] ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, PRIVATE
loumviLes, All Suints Prepacplory A‘gdmy 4 8

4th 81, 40211 MRL MARVINA L o' &
=St Renediet's Center for Earty Childhood Education,

2020 Osuge Ave., 30210, 7 502772 7924, Ms, Mar-

¢in Cummings, Exee. Dir. Students 106, -
7 Huly Angels Academy, Inc. 1408 8, Second Si.,

40208, 1 G02-834-3220. Joseph M. Nortan, Prin.

Sisters 1; Lay toachers 6; Studants 105,

Mrrey Montessuri School, 2181 Tyler La., ¢0205.
¢ 502-458,8545. Sr. Mary Alicia Mclinty, REM,,
Uir. Stydents 0h, 7o

= Sacred Heart Madel School, 3311 Lexington Rd.,
40206, « $02-897-1811. Sr. Catharipe, 05.U., Prin.
Lay teachem 27; Studants 299,

7 Spalding Uniyersity Dayeare Crnter, 351 8. 4th S,
4U203). 7 502-585 9911 Ext. 243, Mre. Victoria F.
May, Dir. Studenty 15.

7 Thomas Merion Academy, 4801 Paplsr Level Rd.,
40213, Rev, Jsmes F, Valk, CR.: Ann R, Thomp-
son, Admin.

7 Lirban Montessori Schuols, Ine,, 819 8. Shelby, 40202

i

f 502-580 4R81. Mr. George Sauet, Admin, -8

8¢ Coliemba Montessori.,
St: Vineent Monteaxori, Sf £ovs 5 & /ri nd
/S!. Martin Montesanri.
Ursicline Monteasori Sehout, 3105 Lexington R4,
40206, £ 502-887-1R11. Sy, Delores Kemper, ~B
. 0.8.U., Admin. Students 94,
NaansTd. Nasarcth Montessori Children's Center,
P.O. Box 44, 40048. ¢ 502.348-1840. Sr, Pateicis
Marie Hill, B.C.N., Dir. Sisters 4; Lay teachers §;
Students 70,

Wt Joseph Chuldren's Home, 2823 Frankfort Ach
40208, 1 302-803-0241. Rev, Merman J. Naber,
Dir.; Mr. Dennix Davis, Assox. Dir of Redidential
Care. Ursuline Sisters 2; Children 28.

$¢. Joreph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfact

Ave., 40208 ¢502.890.0241, Rev. ermap
bat, Ezec. Dir; Mr, Earl Hartlags, Pres-
8t. Thomai Orphran—Bn IR PA). Rax 1073,

40201,
S o\;:;;lrmt'o Orphan Saciety, Inc., P.AY. Rox 1071,
40201.

[H] GENERAL HOSPITALS

-Louisvus. §¢ Anthony Medical Confer, Legal Title:

- Sintere of St. Froncis Health Serviesa, Ine, St
Anthany Pl,, 40204. £ 502.387-1 161, Sinters of 8.
Francls of Perpetual Aderstlon. M. fawrence J.
Eul, Pres; Revs. Aquinss Sehneider, OFM.,
Chap.: Gearge Helliman, L.F. M., Asst Chap. Sis-
ters 6: Pationts pssisted annually 50,76(% Fed co-
parity 374; Bassinetx 40,
S. Mary and Eliraberh Hotpital, 1850 Bluegrass
Ave,, 40215, 7 502.381-6000, Sisters af Charity of
Nazsrath. Raymond W. Leitner, Chief Exec. O
ficer; Rev. Albert 1. Hartlage. Sisters 12: od o8-
pucity 331; Patients asaist annuatly 85,703,
ARDSTOWN. Flaget Mrmarial [orpital, 10004 ¢ 52
I4B-1821 Ext. 242, Sloters of “harity of Nazarerh
Health Corporation. Mr. Ross Frazier, Prex, &
CEO, Sisters & Bed rapacity $2; Bassinéts & .
tisnts aaninted annually 19,454,776. Attanded (rom
8t Joseph Chuech.

L TR RIY By Bl PSP,

Taler, 2105 I.Qlimhm .
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ~ Fee Receipt; g1 00 '
TO THE
AMENDED AND SUBSTITUTED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
AND
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation adapts
the following Articles of Amendment to its Amended and Substituted Articles of

Incorporation as amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation as follows:

(1) The name of the comoration Is ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN

SOCIETY (hereinafter called the “Corporation™).
{(2)  Articles THIRD, SEVENTH, EIGHTH and NINTH of the Amended and

Substituted Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation as amended are amended to

read in their entirety as follows:

THIRD™ The purposes for which this corporation is organized are to:

received into its care, custody and control orphaned, neglected,

(ay
abused, abandoned, [of] needy, emotionally _disturbed or mentally retarded

children and provide for the protection, upbringing, training and education of such
children;

(b}  place for adoption or in a foster home . children received into this
corporation’s care, custody and control;

(c) operate and conduct child day-care or development centers; [ard]

(d)  establish and operate family preservation and related or supportive

programs: and

(e} assist the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville in providing for
the care, counseling and education of childrenf};

This corporation shall have and exercise all of the powers available to
non-profit corporations organized under the provisions of the Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes and in particular the general powers granted pursuant
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to the provisions of KRS 273.171 and all other powers necessary or convenient
to effect any or all of the purposes for which this corporation is organized.

- SEVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees [whe-shal-be—al-of-ene
elass]. The Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville or whomever shall be
designated by him to act in his stead, shall be an ex-officio voting member of the
Board of Trustees and shall have supervisory powers over the proceedings and
acts of the Board of Trustees and may approve or nullify the same at his

discretio.

(b) Subject to the foregoing imitationfs], the number, qualifications,
classes, termg of office and manner of election or appointment of the members of
the Board of Trustees shall be as provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

{c) A trustee may be removed from office_in such manner as may be
provided in the By-laws of this corporation. ’

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees of this corporation shall efect from the

members of this corporation [, idort-\4 ; ;

wlala

s nandin e -

: o of FS-A6-FAGSY—DO-—HED aid-B such
be provided in the By-laws of this corporation with one {1) of such
minutes of the trustees' and

ficers deleqated the responsibility for pre ari
members’ meetings and for authenticating records of this cotporation.
NINTH: No member, trustee, offider or emplovee of this corporation,

because of his gr her position Imembership} alone, shall be liable for any debt or
obligation of this corporation. ‘

{(3) As provided in KRS 273.263, the foregoing amendments are incorparated

into Restated Articles of Incorporation reading in their entirety as follows, which
Restated Articles of Incorporation, except for the foregoing amendments, currently set
forth, without change, the corresponding provisions of the Articles of Incorporation as
heretofore a}nended, and the Restated Articles of Incorporation have been duly adopted
as required by law and together with the foregoing. amendments supersede the original

Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto:
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

FIRST: The name of this corporation shall be ST. JOSEPH
CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY.

SECOND:  The principal place of business and registered office of this
corporation in the Commonwealth of Kentucky shall be located at 2823 Frankfort

Avenue in the City of Louigville, County of Jefferson.

“THIRD™: The purposes for which this corporation is organized are to:

(a) received into its care, custody and control orphaned, neglected,
abused, abandoned, needy, emotionally disturbed or mentally retarded children
and provide for the protection, upbringing, training and education of such

children;

(b)  place for adoption or in a foster home children received into this
corporation’s care, custody and control;

(c)  operate and conduct child day-care or development centers:

(e}  establish and operate family preservation and related or supportive
programs; and

(e]  assist the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville in providing for
the care, counseling and education of children;

This corporation shall have and exercise all of the powers available to
non-profit corporations organized under the provisions of the Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes and in particular the general powers granted pursuant
to the provisions of KRS 273.171 and all other powers necessary or convenient
to effect any or all of the purposes for which this corporation is organized.

FOURTH:  This corporation shall have no capital stock and shall be
operated exclusively for religious, educational or charitable purposed as set forth
in Article THIRD hereof. It shall not be operated, managed or used for private
profit, and no part of its net earnings shall inure to the benefit of any member or

individual.

FIFTH: This corporation shall have perpetual existence, unless its
-existence is terminated in accordance with law. Upon any dissolution of this
corperation, its assets shall be devated exclusively to such religious, educational




Book 0595pme 0453

or charitable purposes as may be determined by the Roman Cathalic Archbishop
of Louisville, or his successor in office.

_ SIXTH: This corporation may, as from time to time determined by the
Board of Trustees, be organized into “Branch Societies” of the Roman Catholic
parishes of St. Anthony, St. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of
Assisi, St. Helen, Haly Trinity, St. Joseph, St. Martin, St. Therese, St. Vincent de
Paul; and the “Home Branch” and any other “Branches” which may hereafter be
organized and which are located in the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of

Louisville.

This corporation shall have such members, subject to such qualification,
as may be provided for from time to time in the By-taws of this corporation.

SZVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees. The Roman Catholic
Archbishop of Louisville or whomever shall be designated by him to act in his
stead, shall be an ex-officio voting member of the Board of Trustees and shall
have supervisory powers over the proceedings and acts of the Board of Trustees

and may approve or nullify the same at his discretion.

(b) Subject to the foregoing limitation, the number, qualifications, classes,
terms of office and manner of election or appointment of the members of the
Board of Trustees shall be as provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

(c) A trustee may be removed from office in such manner as may be
provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees of this corporation shall elect from the
members of this corporation such officers as may be provided in the By-aws of
this corporation with one (1) of such officers delegated the responsibility for
preparing minutes of the trustees’ and members’ meetings and for authenticating

records of this corporation.

NINTH: No member, trustee, officer or employee of this corporation,
because of his or her positiory alone, shall be liable for any debt or obligation of

this corporation.

TENTH: The Board of Trustees shall have the right to adopt, amend,
repeal ard revise By-laws for the government of this corporation, subject always
to the power of the members at annual meetings, or at special meetings called
for that purpose, upon reascnable notice, to change or repeal such By-laws.
Frovided, however, said By-laws shall not be adopted, amended, repealed or
revised without the approval of the Roman Cathalic Archbishop of Louisville, or

his sucecessor in office.
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(4)  The foregoing amendments and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
adopted at the annual meeting of members of the Corporation held on February 8,
- 2002, at which meeting a quarum was present, by receiving at least two-thirds (2/3) of

the votes which members present at the meeting were entitled to cast.

DATED, 2002 ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

m& /s S ———

James A. Ratterman Pres:dent

APPROVED, 2002
+\‘I”Z‘mn_x C _/QJL
Archbishop of Louisville )
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Form W"s

{Rev. December 2014}

Department of the Treasury
irtemal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
recquester. Do not
send 1o the IRS.

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return), Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if differant from above
St. Joseph Children’s Home

D Individual/sote proprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLC

the tax classification of ihe single-member owner
Other {see instructions) >

Print or type

3 Check appropriate box for federa tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:
D & Corporation l:] Partnership

D Limited liability company, Enter the lax clagsification {C=C corporation, 8=S corporation, Papartnership) »
Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC: check the appropriate box in the ine above for

§01{c)3

4 Exemptions {cades apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3

Exempt pavee code [if any}

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any} § -
Phppsans (0 st s sivide the U5

[ Trusvestate

§ Address fnumber, street, and apt. or suite no.)
2823 Frankfort Avenue

Requester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZiP code
Louisville, KY 40206

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Ine 1 to avoid | Social Security number 1
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social securlty number {SSN). However, for a ,
resident alien, sote proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entitles, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo geta

or

7iN on page 3.

Nete. if the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for tine 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter,

Certification

Under penaities of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number {or 1 am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withhelding because: {a) | am exermpt from backup withholiding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that ! am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
8. 1ama U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s} entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting s correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceltation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {RA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

‘nstructions on page 3.

Sig n Signature of
Here U.S. porson &

&M mea D irzsckor Date » {/ ?/ Zo/s

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unfess otherwise noted.

Future developments. nformation about developments affecting Form W-8 isuch
as legislation enacted after we release 1) is at www, irs.govifwg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Farm W8 requester; who is required to file an information
return wilh the IRS must obtain your corect taxpayer identification number {TIN}
which may be your soclal security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
idantification number (EIN}, to report on an information retum the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Exarmples of information
returns inciude, but are not fimited to, the following:

» Form 1099-INT iinterest earned or paid}

* Form 1089-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

* Form 1099-MISG (various types of incorne, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

* Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
Brokerg)

* Form 1099-3 {proceeds from real estate transactions)

 Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

+ Form 1098 {home mortgage nterest). 1088-E (student loan nterast), 1008-T
{tustion
* Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
* Form 10939-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property’

Use Form W-9 only if you are a LS. person § neludng a remdent alien, to
provide your correct TIM,

I you do not retum Form W .8 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subect
le backup withhoiding. See What is backup wihholging? on page 2

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are wadling for a number
{o beissued),

2. Cerlify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payes. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S, trade or business s not subject to the
wilhholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s! entered on this form §f any) ndicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct, See What 1s FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 12.2014)
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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (a
not-for-profit organization) and Controlled Entity, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
position as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial

statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. Tn making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An andit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

4300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1308 » Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 302.426.9660 » Fax B(2.425.0883 « www. DMLO.com




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity as of December 31, 2016
and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying consolidating statement of financial position and consolidating statement of
activities on pages 22 and 23 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial

statements as a whole.

Louisville, Kentucky
June 5, 2017



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN S OCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINAN CIAL POSITION

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Grants and pledges receivable, net
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Investments
Land held for sale
Grants and pledges receivable, net
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,

2016 2015
$ 639835 § 436,326
379,017 372,040
273,066 415,167
77,426 83,357
1,369,344 1,306,890
1,766,261 1,766,261
6,832,101 6,809,799
1,219,944 1,118,108
222,318 253,333
10,040,624 9,947,501
3,025,667 2,739,365
7,014,957 7,208,136
2,744,027 2,367,616
11,751,968 11,751,968
895,914 1,072,766
1,937,368 1,919,980
17,329,277 17,112,330

$ 25,713,578

$ 25,627,356




Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Line of credit

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Escrow deposits

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total Habilities and net assets

2016 2015
$ 791,000 $ 1,091,000
38,711 44,476
187,107 152,632
305,000 85,000
1,321,818 1,373,108
21,271,514 20,816,870
2,102,046 2,426,274
1,018,200 1,011,104
24,391,760 24,254,248

$ 25,713,578

$ 25,627,356




ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Revenues and other support
Child development center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home base service revenues
Interest and dividends
Picnic income
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Write-off of donor pledge
Society dues
Other income
Gain on sale of assets
Net realized and unrealized gain ( loss) on investments
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year (restated)

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2016
Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,223872 $ 1,223.872
2820242 2,829.242
1,281,568 1,281,568
155,862 155,862
542,058 542,058
361,734 361,734
629400 § 145,570 774,970

(25,000) {25,000)
1,040 1,040
12,893 12,893
42,400 42,400
105,143 105,143
10,292 & 7,096 17,388
455,000 {455.000)

7,640,302 (324,228) 7,096 7,323,170
5,341,953 5,341,853
1,188,493 1,188,493
655,212 655,212
7,185,658 7,185,658
454 644 (324,228) 7,096 137,512
20,816,870 2,426,274 1,011,104 24254248
$21,271514  $2,102,046  $1,018.200 $24,391,760




2015

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 940,588 $ 940,588
2,536,773 2,536,773
1,141,861 1,141,861
115,843 115,843
690,529 690,529
176,061 176,061
412,761 $1,431,838 1,844,599
2,775 2,775
19,108 19,108
547 547
(127,025) (127,025)
{65,826y $ (104,872) (170,698)
3,748,317 {3,748,317)
9,658,138 (2,382,305) (104,872) 7,170,961
4,616,335 4,616,335
1,125.421 1,125,421
713997 713,997
6,455,753 6,455,753
3,202,385 (2,382,305) {104,872) 715,208
17,614,485 4,808,579 1,115,976 23,539,040
$20,816.870  $2426274 $1,011,104  §24,254,248
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ST.JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from services provided
Cash received for contributions and grants
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Investment income received
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipment
Proceeds from escrow deposits
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net (payments on) proceeds from line of credit

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

6

2016

2015

§ 5,376,637

$ 4,582,308

1,730,401 1,873,183
(6,606,125)  (5,909,048)
155,862 115,843
(18,343) (13,812)
638,432 648,474
(90,903)  (3,052,503)
7,400 547
220,000
(372,556) (328,453)
101,136 1,874,553
(134,923)  (1,505,856)
(300,000) 1,091,000
(300,000) 1,091,000
203,509 233,618
436,326 202,708
$ 639,835 $§ 436,326




Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Discounts and allowances for doubtful accounts
Gain on sale of assets
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Non-cash donations included in property and equipment
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Grants and pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expernses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

2016 2015
$ 137,512 § 715208
317,315 207,117
37,244) 73,067
(7,400) (547)
(17,388) 170,698
(105,143) 127,025
(33,081) (36,400)
(6,977 (55,905)
356,197 (590,258)
5,931 2,907
(5,765) 7,249
34,475 28,313
500,920 (66,734)

$ 638,432 $ 648474




ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of activities:

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (Society), a not-for-profit organization, provides
services under the following programs:

Child Development Center: This program provides child care to children in the
Metro Louisville arca. Revenues from this program include parent paid
tuition, state supplemental tuition, and meal reimbursements from the Child and
Adult Care Food Program.

Resident and Home Based Services Programs: These programs provide care to
children referred by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Cabinet for Health and
Family Services (Cabinet) and other outside agencics. Children are provided
with a family type environment, including food, shelter, clothing, incidentals,
affection, training, recreation, education and opportunities for religious, spiritual,
and ethical development. Resident services are provided on-site at the Society’s
facilities. Home based services are provided by individuals at their homes within
the Louisville and Southern Indiana areas.

3] Kids Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a Section 50l(c)(3) organization
established June 21, 2011 to perform fundraising to benefit and support the Society.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Society and the Foundation
(collectively, the Organization) is presented to assist in understanding the
Organization’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements are representations of the Organization’s management who is responsible
for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements,



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015 include the financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society and 8] Kids Foundation Inc. All significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization
considers only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents, excluding those amounts held as part
of the investment portfolio.

Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. See Note 4 for discussion of fair value
measurements.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit,
and overall market volatility. It is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investments could occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts, grants and pledges receivable:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible accounts increase
the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful accounts receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary. At
December 31, 2016 and 2015 the allowance for doubtiul accounts was $2,000 and

$10,000 respectively.
Property and equipment:

The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases in excess of $1,000.
Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased, or at fair value as of the
date of donation, if donated, and are being depreciated on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives.

Health plan:

All eligible employees and their dependents are covered under a health plan
which provides medical benefits. The Society self-insures a portion of the
medical benefits up to $30,000 of eligible benefits per insured person. Benefit
costs above this amount are covered by outside insurance. The consolidated
financial statements include a provision for estimated claims incurred but not yet
reported through the end of the year and claims in process of payment at year
end.

Restricted support:

The Organization reports contributions as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a purpose restriction is accomplished or a stipulated time
restriction ends, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets, and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets r¢leased
from restrictions.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions ether than cash:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Contributed services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Contributions of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and contributions of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service. Contributed services included in the
statement of activities were $39,800 for advertising for the year ended December 31,

20160.

Donated services:

Many individuals donate their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist
the Organization for which no value has been assigned because these services
do not meet the criteria for recognition in the consolidated financial statements.

Service revenues:

Resident care and home based service revenue are reported for services rendered to
its residents and home based clients under agreements with various Kentucky
agencies. Under this agreement, a set per diem rate is established to provide
services to residents and home based clients with no year-end settlements or
retroactive adjustments.

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, substantially all of the
Organization’s resident care and home based service revenue was derived from
services to residents and home based clients who are beneficiaries of those various
Kentucky agencies. Substantially all of the accounts receivable are due from those
various Kentucky agencies for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Advertising:
The costs of advertising and public relations are expensed as they are incurred.

Total advertising expense for the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were
approximately $11,000 and $65,000 respectively.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
reported on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities and
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes:

The Society and the Foundation are exempt from federal, state and local income
taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3). The Society is reported as a subordinate organization under a
group exemption of the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, and therefore,
is not required to file an informational return. The Foundation files informational
tax returns with the U.S. federal jurisdiction. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Foundation’s tax exempt purpose may be subject
to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have
been charged to operations for the year then ended.

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 5, 2017, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition effective for years beginning after December 15, 2018; No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years beginning
afier December 15, 2019; and No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities: Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2017, The Society and the Foundation are evaluating the impact that
adoption of these standards will have on future financial position and results of
operations.

11




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note2., Grants and Pledges Receivable

Grants and pledges receivable consist of the following:

2016 015

Amounts due in:

One year or less § 275066 § 415,167
One to five years 626,670 842,766
More than five years 375,000 375,000
Total grants and pledges receivable 1,276,736 1,632,933
Less discount to net present value (105,756) (135,000)
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts (2,000) (10.000)
Net grants and pledges receivable $1,168980  $1.487.933

Pledges receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate ranging from 2.0% to 2.5%.

Of the total gross pledges receivable as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, certain donors
account for a significant portion of the total account balance as follows:

2016 2015
Donor #1 $ 875,000 $1,000,000
Donor #2 249,670 375,000
Donor #3 106,400 196,100

$1.231,070 $1.571,100

12




Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position. Fair value as compared to cost at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as

follows:

2016
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 669,793 $ 669,793
Equities 1,747,401 1,730,495 $(16,906)
Municipal bonds 30,837 30,949 112
Alternative assets 318.047 312,790 (5257
$2.766,078 $2.744.027 $(22,051)
2015
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Valug {Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 421,654 $ 421,654
Equities 1,807,309 1,667,506 $(139,803)
Municipal bonds 31,218 32,208 990
Alternative assets 268.407 246,248 (22.159)

Investments were classified as unrestricted as of December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three levels of the
fair value hierarchy are described as follows:



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted market prices
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization
has the ability to access.

Level 2~ Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. Ifthe asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2016 and 2015,

Cash equivalents — valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Organization at
year end.

Mutual bond funds, common stocks, mutual stock funds and real estate investment
trusts — valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the security
is traded.

Beneficial interest in assets held by others is based on the Organization’s interest
in the fair value of the trust assets as provided by the trustee.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.

14



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, of the
Organization’s investments at fair value as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash and cash equivalents
Equities:

Large Cap Core
Mid Cap Growth
Mid Cap Value
Small Cap Growth
Small Cap Value
Developed International
Emerging Markets
Municipal Bonds
Alternative Assets:
Absolute Return Funds
Real estate investment trust
Master Limited Partnerships
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total assets at fair value

Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash and cash equivalents
Equities:

Large Cap Core
Mid Cap Growth
Mid Cap Value
Small Cap Growth
Small Cap Core
Small Cap Value
Developed International
Emerging Markets
Maunicipal Bonds
Alternative Assets:
Absolute Return Funds
Real estate investment trust
Master Limited Partnerships
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total assets at fair value

December 31,2016

Level 1 Level 3 Total
$669,793 $669,793
623,075 623,075
137,800 137,800
160,763 160,763
168,412 168,412
182,181 182,181
294,080 294,080
164,184 164,184
30,949 30,949
172,338 172,338
57,877 57,877
82,575 82,575

$1.937.368 1.937.368

$2.744.027  $1.937,368  $4.681,395

December 31, 2015

Level L Level3 Total
$421,654 $421,654
616,743 616,743
137,818 137,818
150,179 150,179
153,799 153,799
1,036 1,036
153,599 155,599
295,756 295,756
156,576 156,576
32,208 32,208
129,630 129,630
56,811 56,811
59,807 59,807

51,919,980 1,919,980

$2.367.616 $1,919,950  $4,287,596




Note 5.

Note 6,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in value of the beneficial interest in assets held by others included in Level 3
assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31,2016 and 2015 are as

follows:

2016 2015
Balance, beginning of year $1,919,980 $2,090,678
Change in value of beneficial interest 17,388 (170.698)
Balance, end of year $1,937,368 $1.919,980

Of the four third-party trusts, three are held in perpetuity and one is reduced for the net
present value of required annual payments totaling $10,000 to two remaining beneficiaries
through the year 2031 using a 2.0% discount rate. The change in net present value was
included in the change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others on the
consolidated statements of activities. This trust is held in two separate investment
accounts. The remaining principal of both accounts is to be paid to the Organization inan
amount equal to its beneficial interest of 12% in the year 2032.

Real Estate Bequest

In2005, the Organization recorded the bequest of an approximately 220 acre tract of
real estate, which is currently recorded on their books at $11,751,968 and classified
as land held for sale. During 2014, the Organization listed the property for sale in
two tracts. At December 31, 2015, the Organization had signed purchase and sale
agreements on both of the two tracts. As of December 31, 2016 and 20135, the sale
agreements had not closed and therefore are not included in the consolidated financial
statements. Subsequent to year end, the Organization and the buyers continue to negotiate
the final terms for the sales of the properties,

Line of Credit

In March 2015, the Organization obtained a line of credit with Stock Yards Bank & Trust
Company to facilitate the construction of four new cottages. The amount available to
borrow depends on the sale of the land held for sale (see Note 5). During the pre-sale
period of the land held for sale, advances may be drawn up to $3,000,000. After the sale
ofthe land held for sale, the advances may not exceed $500,000. Amounts borrowed are
secured by investments and the contract for sale of one tract of the land held for sale.

16



Note 7.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The line of credit agreement has a floating interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.0% during the
pre-sale period and LIBOR plus 1.5% post-sale, The interest rate at December 31, 2016
and 2015 was 2.76% and 2.42%, respectively. Monthly payments of interest are required.
The principal and any outstanding interest is due March 2019. As of December 31,2016
and 2015, the outstanding balance was $791,000 and $1,091,000, respectively.

Changes in Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015 were as follows:

Change in Released

Balance Beneficial from Balance
Restricted for 12-31-15 Contributions  Interests Restrictions 12-31-16
Activities § 16,384 $ 3,368 3 (16,549) $ 3,203
Computer upgrades 44 (44)
Clothing 1,531 (562) 569
Therapy 201 (163) 38
Other special projects 11,305 6,458 {8,390) 9,373
Foster care 1,376 {661) 715
Operating pledges 63,833 1,327 (54,660) 10,500
Capital campaign pledges 1,424,100 133,041 (398,661) 1,158,480
Beneficial interests in assets
held by others 908.876 $£10.292 916,168

$2.426.274 $143.370 $10.292  $(480.000)  §2,102.046

Change in Released

Balance Beneficial from Balance
Restricted for 12-31-14 Contributions Interests Restrictions 12-31-13
Activities $§ 23,655 § 5405 § (12,678 § 16,384
Playground replacement 7,000 {7,000)
Computer upgrades 3,544 (3,500} 44
Clothing 1,531 1,531
Therapy 353 (152 201
Other special projects 15,970 13,181 {17,846) 11,303
Operating pledges 48,160 24,173 (8,500) 63,833
Capital campaign pledges 3,733,664 1,389,079 {3,698.643) 1,424,100
Beneficial interests in assets
held by others 974,702 L(65.826) 908.876

54,808,579 $1.431,838 $(65.826) J3748317y  $2.426274

17




Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in permanently restricted net assets during the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015 are as follows:

Balance at beginning of year 2014 $1,115,976
Change in beneficial interests in

assets held by others (104.872)
Balance at end of year 2015 51,011,104
Change in beneficial interests in

assets held by others 7.096
Balance at end of year 2016 $1.018.200

Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of certain beneficial interests in assets held
by various third party trusts. The beneficial interests in assets held in those third-party
trusts are permanently restricted. The Organization’s Board of Trustees does not have
input or authority over the nature and type of investments held by the third-party trusts.
The trustees of the third-party trusts have sole discretion on the investments and the
amount and timing of distributions. As required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as
follows:

016 2015

Endowment net assets, beginning of period $1,011,104 $1,115,976

Investment return:
Unrealized gains (losses) 1,096 _(104.872)
Endowment net assets, end of period $1,018,200 51,011,104

18




Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors inmaking a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments,
(6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.

Spending policy and how the investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support operations. In establishing this policy, the Organization
considered the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long
term, the Organization expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to
maintain the fair value of the original gifts. This is consistent with the Organization’s
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or
for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.

Retirement Plan

The Society has atax deferred annuity retirement savings plan (Plan) for its employees.
Employees may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 12% of their compensation each
plan year through salary deferral. In 2015, the Organization matched 50% to 100% of
employees’ contributions to the Plan up to 4% of employees’ compensation, depending on
years of service. The Organization’s contributions to the Plan totaled approximately
$47,000 and $44,000 in 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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Note 10.

Note 11,

Note 12,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Operating Leases

The Society leases certain office equipment under a noncancelable operating lease with
terms that expire in June 2020, with monthly payments of $1,500 per month. The total
equipment lease expense was $8,999 and for the year ended December 31, 2016.

The future minimum payments required under the terms of these leases are as follows:

Years ending December 31, 2017 $17,997

2018 17,997
2019 17,997
2020 8.998

362,989

Capital Campaign

In 2008, the Organization announced a capital campaign to raise money to construct a new
residential complex onsite and to rehab the existing facilities and has been accepting
donations and pledges, which are generally payable over 5 to 10 years. The Organization
has raised approximately $5,534,000 as of December 31, 2016, through the campaign. In
April 2014, the Organization held a ground breaking ceremony to signify the start of the
construction process. In July 2015, the cottages were completed and placed in service and
the capital campaign was completed.

Potential Environmental Clean-Up Issue

The Society’s main building is believed to contain asbestos, and will require future
clean-up and remediation costs in accordance with local and federal laws. The Society
has not yet determined the full scope of the contamination that must be remediated,
and thus has not been able to assess the estimated total cost of the remediation. The
ultimate cost of remediation is dependent on the scope of the contamination, as well as
the remediation technology required.



Note 13,

Note 14,

Note 15,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Society has concluded that it does not have the information needed to estimate the
range of time over which the Society may need to remove the asbestos, and
consequently cannot reasonably estimate the fair value of the liability. Accordingly, no
liability has been accrued as of December 31, 2016. In the future, if this information
becomes available, such as when the Society plans to renovate or demolish the
facility, it will record the fair value of theliability.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization, in the ordinary course of business, receives services from companies in
which board members or relatives of board members hold an ownership interest. During
2016 and 2015, related party transactions consisted of interest expense and bank fees of
approximately $28,000 and $19,000 respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains its cash accounts in a bank in Louisville, Kentucky. Accounts
at the bank are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Uninsured cash was approximately $244,000 as of December 31, 2016.

Restatement

During the year ended December 31, 2015, it was determined that some beneficial
interests in third-party trusts should have previously been reported as permanent
endowments rather than temporarily restricted. This has been adjusted by restating
beginning permanently restricted net assets and beginning temporarily restricted net
assets. In addition, some temporarily restricted amounts had previously been reported as
unrestricted net assets.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Toatal
Balances at December 31, 2014, as
previously reported $17,662,645 £5,409,340 $ 487,055  $23,539,040
Reclassified {48.160Y (600,76 1) 648,921

Balances at December 31, 2014, as

restated $4.808,579 S1.115976  $23.539.040
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ST.JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Grants and pledges receivable, net
Due from affiliate
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accumulated depraciation
Other Assets
© Investments
Land held for sale
Grants and pledges receivable, net
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

St. Joseph

December 31, 2016

Catholic St, Joe's
Orphan Kids
Socisty Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total
5 477430 % 162,405 $ 639,835
379,017 379,017
121,667 151,399 273,066
768,535  § (768,535)

77426 77,426
1,055,540 1,082,339 (768,535) 1,369,344
1,766,261 1,766,261
6,832,101 6,832,101
1,219,944 1,219,944

222,318 222,318
10,040,624 10,040,624
3,025,667 3,025,667
7,014,957 7,014,957
2,744,027 2,744,027
11,751,968 11,751,968

679,507 216,407 895,914
1,937,368 1,037.368
17,112,870 216,407 17,329,277

$ 25183367 § 1298746 § (768,535) § 25713578




Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Line of credit

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Escrow deposits

Due to affiliate

Total current lizhilities

MNet Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total Habilities and net assets

St. Joseph

Catholic St Joe's
Orphan Kids
Society Poundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total
$ 791,000 § 791,000
38,711 38,711
187,107 187,107
305,000 305,000
768,535 $ (768,535)
2,090,353 (768,535) 1,321,818
EO§340,575 $ 930,939 21,271,514
1,734,239 367,807 2,102,046
1,018,200 1,018,200
23,093,014 1,298,746 24,391,760
$ 25183367 $ 1298746 § (768,535y % 25,713,578




Revenues and other support
Child development center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home base service revenues
Interest and dividends
Picnic income
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Write-off of donor pledge
Society dues
Other income
Gain on sale of assets
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support

Expenses
Program services:
Child development center
Residential services
Home base services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fund-raising:
Picpic
Other
Total expenses
Increase {decrease) in total net assets

MNet assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

8T. JOSEPH CATBOLIC (
AND CONTROLLI

CONSOLIDATING STATEM
Year Ended Decemt

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society

Temperarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
§ 1,223872 $ 1,223.872
2,829,242 2,826,242
1,281,568 1,281,568
155,836 155,836
542,058 542,058
361,734 361,734
629400 § 138,533 767,933
1,040 1,040
12,893 12,893
42,400 42,400
105,143 105,143
10,202 8 7,096 17,388

245,760 (245,760)

7,430,946 (96,935) 7.096 7,341,107
1,552,002 1,552,002
2,696,994 2,606,994
1,092,957 1,092,957
5,341,953 5,341,953
1,188,493 1,188,493

356,170 356,170

299,042 299,042
1,843,705 1,843,705
7,185,658 ) 7.185,658

245,288 (96,935 7.096 155,449

20,095,287 1,831,174 1,011,104 22,937,565

$ 20,340,575 0§ 1,734,230 % 1018200 § 23093014




PHAN SOCIETY

CENTITY
{T OF ACTIVITIES
31,2016
Si. Joe's Kids Foundation Inc. Consolidated
Temporarily Temporarily  Permazently
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,223,872 § 1223872
2,829,242 2,829,242
1,281,568 1,281,568
8 26 b 26 155,862 155,862
542,058 542,058
361,734 361,734
M 7,037 7,037 620400 § 145,570 774,970
(25,000) {(25,000) {25,000) {25,000)
1,040 1,040
12,893 12,893
42,400 42,400
105,143 105,143
10,292 8§ 7,096 17,388
209,330 (209,330) 435,090 (455,090)
209,356 (227.293) (17,937} 7,640,302 {324,228) 7.096 7,323,170
1,552,002 1,552,002
2,696,994 2,696,994
1,092,957 1,092,957
5,341,953 5,341,953
1,188,493 1,188,493
356,170 356,170
299,042 299,042
1,843,705 1,843,705
7,185,658 7,185,658
209,356 (227,283) (17,937) 454 644 {324,228) 7,096 137,512
721,583 595,100 1,316,683 20,816,870 2426274 1,011,104 24 254 248

§ 930939 § 367807 % 1298746 § 21271514

2,102,046 § 1018200 § 24391,760




It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to 2
refigious or faith-based arganization, or o any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee elearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

E.;egal Name of Applicant Organization

St Joseph Children's Home

As i the case of ail legistative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose.  In other words, the
appropriation must ave a secular legistative purpose 1o SuppoTt & program which benefits the public, and which has
been. or could be undertaken by the government.
The appropriation must be fotally and dermonstrably earmarked for the beneliciary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly infangihle benefit inuring 1o the organization, Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may i be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee

- church or prganization,

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted 1© church ororgant
members or affiliates

tion |

The grantee church or orgamization may 1ot pse public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice,

Public funds invelved in the grant may not be used 1o suppori a school or any program of Instruction operated by the

grantee church or organization, or in its nme.
The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the

organization.

estion must establish and maintain a system of recordikeeping which clearly and
¢ of the public fands involved in the grant.

The grantee church or args
completely dosuments 113 «

SIGNATURE

I agree under the penalty of faw 1o comply with ali the items in this disclosure. 1 am aware my organization will not

be eligible for funding if investipation at any lime shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been

approved, any ailocs already received and expended are subject 0 be repaid. T further centify that [ am legaily

authorized 1o sign this disclosure for the zizzpjgx;mg apehnization.
Y e

Signature of Legal Signatory: o .
wERRE AT R AR RS . . e Tiate: R >
y e > o e

Legal Sienatory (please prirﬂ*‘%f"ﬁx

drea Saylor = Development Director

 Phone: 502“8%3*02 4 Extension: 3 13

Fmaih amdmag@&s}k%d&w@
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General Information
Organization Number 0045671

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Vice President
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

A - Active

G - Good

KY

12/2/1851

12/2/1851

4/27/2018

2823 FRANKFORT AVE.
LOUISVILLE, KY 402062693

M. THURMAN SENN
802 LOCUST POINTE PLACE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40245

Chris Whelan
Justin D Miller
Sherlease C Moppins

Craig Harbsmeier
James A Hillebrand
Kelly S. Henry
Alex Rose

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

IMMETT A RATTERMAN
EDWARD H GILDEHAUS JR

IMMETT A RATTERMAN

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created,
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3/23/2011
1:23:12 PM
8/3/2010
2:54:25 PM
6/23/2009
12:31:44 PM
6/4/2008
1:54:42 PM
12/7/2007
12:56:49 PM
4/9/2007
2:27:48 PM
4/4/2007
11:48:13
AM

4/4/2007
11:47:06
AM

3/30/2007
1:53:45 PM
5/26/2006
10:26:51
AM
4/17/2006
9:32:24 AM
5/15/2002
1:13:27 PM
5/15/2002
1:13:27 PM
5/15/2002
1:13:27 PM
11/29/2001
8:56:00 AM
3/26/2001
11:13:38
AM

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/10/2013

9:43:16 AM

7/2/2012
10:45:39
AM

6/19/2012

3/23/2011
1:23:12 PM

8/3/2010
2:54:25 PM

6/23/2009
12:31:44 PM

6/4/2008
12/7/2007

4/9/2007

4/4/2007

4/4/2007

3/30/2007

5/26/2006

4/17/2006
5/15/2002
5/15/2002
5/15/2002

11/29/2001

3/26/2001

https://app.so0s.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p20x005gzk2h001vkjvdbwa3r))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=09&cs=99997

HOME
ST. JOSEPH CDC

ST. JOSEPH'S
CATHOLIC
ORPHANAGE

LADIES SEWING

SOCIETY OF ST.
JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

ST. JOSEPH
HOME ALUMNI
ASSOCIATION

LADIES SEWING

SOCIETY OF ST.
JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME
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5/21/2018

Annual report
Annual report

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Reinstatement

Admin Dis. A. report not in
Amendment - Change purpose
Amendment previous name

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

3/19/2001
5/9/2000
4/14/2000
9:57:28 AM

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

12/21/1995

11/1/1995
3/19/1985
1/20/1959

3/19/2001
5/9/2000

4/14/2000

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999
3/22/1999

3/22/1999

3/22/1999

12/21/1995
11/1/1995
3/19/1985
1/20/1959

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p20x005gzk2h001vkjvdbw3r))/default.aspx?path=fisearch&id=0045671&ct=09&cs=99997

TLC TRAVEL
CLUB

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILDRENS
HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S
ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH'S
CATHOLIC
ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH
HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
ST. JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S
HOME

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDRENS
HOME FOR

ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
CDC

SJ KIDS

ST. JOSEPH
HOME FOR
CHILDREN
SICOS

ST. JOSEPH
ROMAN
CATHOLIC
ORPHAN
SOCIETY

THE

ORPHANAGE

THE ORPHANS
HOME

THE HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILD
DEVELOPMENT
CENTER

ST. JOSEPH'S
GERMAN ROMAN
CATHOLIC
SOCIETY OF
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Microfiimed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report

Certificate

of Assumed Name

Annual Report

Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate
Certificate

of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name
of Assumed Name

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Reinstatement
Administrative Dissolution
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p20x0059zk2h001vkjvdbwa3r))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=004567 1&ct=098cs=99997
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4/4/2005
11/8/2004
7/16/2003
6/14/2002
5/15/2002
11/29/2001
10/31/2001
3/26/2001
8/24/2000
4/14/2000
7/8/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
6/2/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
12/21/1995
11/1/1995
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989

LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
5 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
4 pages
4 pages
3 pages
3 pages
1 page
4 pages
1 page
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5/21/2018
Statement of Change
Articles of Incorporation
Articles of Incorporation
Amendment
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p20x005gzk2h00 1vkjvdbw3r))/defauit.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=09&cs=99997
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6/3/1988
7/14/1987
7/14/1987
3/19/1985
5/23/1984
8/29/1977
2/7/1977
1/20/1959
1/20/1959
1/20/1959

1 page

2 pages
1 page
4 pages
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
24 pages
2 pages
4 pages
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